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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of CIM Tools Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CIM Tools Private Limited ("the
Company"). which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31. 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended. and notes to the financial statements. including a summary
of material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013, as amended
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its
profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs),
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the 'Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics™ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the board report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the linancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so. consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements. or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated,

The board report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other\
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the fingpgial statements or, if such
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disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

(a)

(b

(c)

(d

(e

(H

(8)

(h)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 1”° a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2” to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been
paid/provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our oplmon and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: ss==
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iii.

vi.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

ICQFET

P

-

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer note 35 (b) to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as

disclosed in the note 45 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 45 to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software (Refer Note 48 to the financial statements). Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with.

//

per Anil Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 095812
UDIN: 24095812BKEZEF6579
Place of Signature: Noida

Date: May 25, 2024
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date under section ‘Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements’

C1IM Tools Private Limited (“the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and

belief, we state that:

(i) (@) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles
assets.

(b) All property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) The title deeds of immovable properties included in the property, plant and equipment have
been given as security against the financing facilities taken from the banks by the Company.
Therefore, these title deeds could not be made available to us for verification, however, the
same has been confirmed by the bank. Accordingly, we report that the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during
the year ended March 31, 2024,

(¢) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(i1) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory were not noticed on such physical verification. Inventories lying with third parties
have been confirmed by them as at March 31, 2024 and discrepancies of 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed in respect of such confirmations.

(b) As disclosed in Note 15(b) to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores from banks during the year on the basis of
security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly returns/statements filed by the
Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

(iii) (a) During the year, the Company has not made investments in or provided loans or advances
in the nature of loans, stood guarantee and provided security to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties except loan to employees which are as follows:

Particulars loans (in INR million)
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during
the year

- to employees 2.19

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases
- toemployees
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(b) The terms and conditions of the grant of loans provided during the year to the employees
are prima facie not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) For loans granted during the year to employees, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or receipts are regular.

(d) There are no amounts of loans granted to employees which are overdue for more than ninety
days for each loan given.

(e) There were no loans granted to employees which had fallen during the year, that have been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given.

() The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iin)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of
section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Loans, investments, guarantees and
security in respect of which provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
applicable, have been complied with by the Company.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act
and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 related to the manufacturing of sub-assemblies for aerospace, and
are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the same.

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) The Company does not have any dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax,
cess, goods and service tax and other statutory dues outstanding on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.
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(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. On an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term (d) basis
have been used for long-term purposes by the Company. On an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

{(x) (a)The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has complied with provisions of sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares respectively during
the year. The funds raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.
There are no fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures issued during the year.

(xi) (a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by cost auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-1 A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (xvi)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(d) There are no other Companies part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately
preceding financial year respectively.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 33 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) Inrespect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to
be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance
with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed
in note 29 to the financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be
transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of
Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICA1 Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Anil Mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 095812
UDIN: 24095812BKEZEF6579
Place of Signature: Noida

Date: May 25, 2024
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ANNEXURE “2” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CIM TOOLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of CIM Tools
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICA1").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these financial statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detajl, accurately and
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fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICA1.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
1CA1 Eirm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

& R
\ e
e
mehta

Partner

Membership Number: 095812
UDIN: 24095812BKEZEF6579
Place of Signature: Noida

Date: May 25, 2024
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CIM Tools Private Limlted
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

CIN No. U20199KA1997PTC021886 (All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise statod)
n Noles As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 3 1,898.61 1,076.38
Capital work In progress 3 226.67 143.45
Other Intangible assels 4 8.81 7.03
Financial agsels
i, Invesimenls [ 437,08 437.09
ii. Loans 6 7.00 7.00
ili: Other financie! assels 7 8.00 544
Deferred tax asssts (net) 17 10.66 34,83
Non-current tax assets (net) 20 248 1.78
Other nen-currant assels 8 103.84 155,11
Total non-current assets : 2,703.18 1,868.39
Current assets
Inventories 8 1,462.68 972.68
Financial assets
i. Trade receivables 10 1,012.27 816.10
il. Cash and cash equivalents 1" 84.47 26.23
iii. Bank balances other than (ji) abave 12 19.43 28.43
iv. Loans [} 0.96 0.75
v. Other financial assals 7 0.58 2,69
Current 1ax assels (net) 20 14.53 -
Olher current assals 8 52.42 30.43
Total current assets 2,647.36 1.677.31
Total assets 5,350.52 3,746.70
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equily Share Capttal 13 28.88 26.88
Other Equity 14 1,881.46 1,760.15
Total Equity 1,908.24 1,777.03
Non current llablfities
Financlal |labifities
i. Borrowings 16(a) 932.50 480,51
li. Other financial liabilities 19 5.82 10.61
Employee banefit abligations 18 ar.m3 28,59
Total non-current liahilities $76.25 519.71
Current l{gbllitles
Financial liabilities
|. Barrowings 18(b) 1.614.00 1,165.79
ii. Trade payables
tatal oulstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 18 174.52 37.80
total outstending dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
smsll entercrises. 18 486.73 182.83
lii. Other finandal llablillies 19 203.75 6347
Employee benefit obligations 16 3,97 3.37
Other current liabilities 29 3.66 4.45
Current tax liabllilles (net) 20 = 1.18
Total current liabllities 2,455.83 1,446.96_
Total liakilities JAa42.18 1.568.67
Total equity and labllitles 5,360,562 3,745.70
__Summary of malsrial accouniing policy infermallon 2
The accainjrnying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financisl Stalements
As per our repon ol even date
for S.R. Batllbol & Co, LLP for and on hehalf of the Board of CIM Tools Private Limited
Chartered Accountants CIN MNo. U268 198KAT007PTCO21886
)
pef Anil Mehta Srikanth G.S Kunal Bajaj o
Partner Whale Time Director Directar
Membership No.: 095812 DIN : 00472617 DIN : 03545731
Place. Noida Place: Bengaluru Place: Nokla

Cale: May 25, 2024 Dale: Moy 25, 2024 Dale: May 25, 2024




CIM Tools Private Lintted
Statement of Prafit end Loss for year ended March 31, 2024
.CIN No. U20100KA1907PTCD21886

(Al amounts in INR Milllen, unless otherwlse Atated)

Notes For lho yoar endod For the year endod
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Ravenue
Revenue fram contract with customers 22 (a) 2,878.37 2,268.30
Cther operating revenue 24 (b} 60.33 3075
Total revenus from oparstions 3,038.70 2,308.05
Other Incomo 23 49,11 491
Total Income 3,087,814 2,312,958
Eprnsoa
-Cost of raw materals and componeits consumed 24 1,616.66 1,073.94
(Meswase) decronra In inventodes of finished goads and work In prograss 26 (287.61) (102.84)
Employea benafits axpanse 26 384.20 31339
Finence cosls 28 160.48 7084
Depreclation and amortisailan axpense 27 178,58 127.28
Other expansns 29 808.99 562.37
Total gnpenses — 2,903,580 2.044.06
Profit belore fax 184,01 268,08 3
Tax expenses 30
-Current tnx §2.05 62.39
-Delarrad tax (2.00) (213
Total tax axpense 49.15 ED.26
Prafit for the yoar 134,86 207.82
Other comprehansive Income not to be reclassifed to profit or ioes It subsequent perlods:
Remaasurements gains/{losees) . {6.01) (0.50)
Income fax effect 1.48 _— 0416
Nat other comprehenalve Income to be reclassifled to profit or loss In subsequant parods _ [3.55) ___[0.35)
Total comprehansive incoms for tha year, net of taxes 131,31 Ttﬁfi'f___
Eamings per equity ahare {Naminal valus per share: INR 10/ (Previous yoear : {INR 10/-)) 31
Basle 60.17 77.20
Diluled 50.17 77.30
Summary of material accounting palicy iiformation 2

The accompanying notas form an Integre! past of the Standalone Financlal Statsments
As per our raporl of svan date

for 8.R. Batlibot & Co, LLP
Chartarad Accountants
ICAl Firm gn\ts!mthn Numbar: 301003E/E300005

O Yt .
per Mahta

"Pﬁann;r l #
hip Na.: 085

puem ,:: L Slrnaririaez\o
ace. Nolda

Dalo; May 25, 2024 41171383/ *

186KA1897PTC021886

DIN : 00472617

Placs: Bengsiuru
Date: May 26, 2024

for and on behalf of the Board of CIM Tools Privaie Limited

Kunal| Bajaj
Diraclor
DIN : 03645731

Place: Nolda
Date: May 25, 207



GIM Tools Private Limited

Statemant of Changes In Equity an at March 31, 2024

CIN No, U2B109KA1887PTC021888

{Al amounts In INR Milllon, unlasa atherwise statad)

A, Equity share capltal
Notas As ol March 31, 2024 Au &l March 31, 2023
Heo of shares Amaunt No of shares Amount
Opening Balance 13 26,898,322 26.88 22,00,000 22,00
Add: Issue of equity share capital 13 - - 4,88,322 4.68
Closing Balanca 26,008,322 20.88 26,388,322 26,86
B. Other equHy
T Heserves and surplus
Noles Securitles mﬁ;"::::l:" Ratalned Totsl
premium e eamings
Balancoe as at April 01, 2022 14 . 38.00 978,10 101610
Profit for ihe yaar 207.82 207.82
Other comprshansiva incoma - (0.36) {0.35)
Total comprehanalve Incoma for the year 14 =See——t . 207,47 207.47
lssus of share caplisl 1 628.58 . . 624,68
Balancs as rt March 31, 2023 526,58 38,00 1,185.67 1,760.18
Balance as at April 01, 2023 14 626,68 36.00 1,186.67 1,760.46
Profil (or tha year . 134.88 134,86
Other commprehansive incoms - - {3.5%) {3:66)
Total comprehensiva Incoma for the year - - 13131 131,31
Balance as at March 31, 2024 676,58 30.00 1,316.68 1,861.46
Summary of materist accounting policy informallon 2

Ths accompanying nates form an intajral part of tha Standslona Finaniciel Stalements

A8 par our repori of even dale

for 8.R, Batlibol & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountanis

ICAL Firm Regisiration Number; 301003E/E300008

E: o

Fartnor
Membaership No.: 095812

Place: Nolda
Dale: May 26, 2024

for and on behalf of the Board of CiM Topls Private Limited

LIJ;WA!D‘J?PTCWBM

Kunal Baja]
Dlroctar

DIN : 03645731
Placo: Nalda

Dato; May 25, 2024

Place:

: Bangalury
Oate May 26, 2024




CIM Toola Private Limlited
Cash Flow Statemont for the year ended March 31, 2024

CIN No. U20100KA1997PTC021886 {All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise stated)
For tho year anded For the year endoed
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
A. Cash flow from opernting actiyities:
Profit before tax 184.01 268,08
Adjustmonts to reconclle profit before tax to not cagh flow;
Depraciallon and emorlisation expence ) 175.99 127.28
Loss { (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment (nat) (0.24) 0,32
Linbilities writian back to the oxlent ho langer required {1.31) (0.08)
Bard debts/ advances writlen off . 2.40
Provislon for daubtful debls/ advances 232 0.19
Provislon for employee benefits 673 5.81
Finence Income (2.07) (2.87)
Flnance costs 150,48 70,84
Mark 1o Market Loas/(Qaln) (4.28) i 6.20
Unreallsed foreign exchange loss / (galn) (hat) {14.23) (0.81)
Qperating profit before working capltel changes A§7.40 477.36
Working capltal adjustments:
Increase/ {decrense) In trade payables 418.08 79.45
Increase/ (decreass) In other payables (0.89) 0.06
Increase/ (decrease) In other financlal liabllities 5.5 28.80
Increase/ (decrense) In employea beneflls {2.39) (0.61)
(Increase)/ decrease In tratle recelvables (184.70) (388.71)
(Increase}/ dacrease In inventorles (490.02) {311.38)
(Increase)/ decreass In cther financial assals (0.88} (0.75)
{incremse)/ decrease In other recalvables (22.,00) 0.58
Cash usod In operstions {276.67) (604.45)
Income taxes pald (net of refund) . (38.70) (47.25)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operations 181.03 (174.34)
8. Cash flow from Investing activitiss:
Fayments for proparty, plant and equipment {induding capllal work In pragress) (878.97) (387.53)
Proceeds lrom sale of properly, plant and aqulpment 0.61 3.63
Investment in subsidiary - (381.20)
Interast racelved 2,07 0.85
{Investmenl)/ proceeda frem maturity of deposite with remalning maturlly for more then 3 g.00 84.61
monthg . '
Net cash (used in) Investing activities 0 {667.29) {700.84)

C. Cash Now from financing activities;

Proceeds from issues of shares - 53147
interest pald {168.48) {113,81)
Proceede from long term borrowings 798,08 301.57
Repayment of jong term borrowings (163.33) (24.93)
Buy back of Non-Valing Sertes "A* Equily shares of INR 10 each - (85.64)
Paymant of tax on buy back of Non-Veling Series "A" Equlty shares - (8.36)
Procesds/ (Repayment) from shorl term basrawings (net) 267.82 287.48
Net cash generated/(used In)from financing activities T44.09 386,89
Not increascl(decreaso) in cash and cash equivalents 57.83 2,71
Net foreign exchange difference on balance with banks in forelgn currency 0.40 (d.28)
Net cash and cash equivalents at the baginning of the year 28.23 23.80
Cash and cash equivalents as at year end 84.47 26.23
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Cash Flow Statomant for the year ended March 31, 2024

CiN No, U29109KA1887PTC021886 (All amounts in INR Milllon, unless otharwise stated)
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Cash and tash equlvalénts comprise’ of the lolluwlng (Nota 1) ]
Balances wilh banks 84.40 26,18
Cash on hand 0.07 0.06
Cash and cash equivalents as at year and 84.47 28.2)

Summary of material accounting pollcy information (Refer Note 2)

Notas:

l) The abova Cash flow statemenl has bean prepared undsr the “indiract Melhad® as sel out In Indlan Accounting Standard-7, “Sialement of Gash
Flows®,

ii) Reler note 11 for changes In llebililies arlsing from financing aclivilles

The accompanying noles form an Inlegral pert of the Stsndalone Flnanclel Stalements
As per our report of even date

for 8,R, Batllbol & Co, LLP for aiid on behalf of the Board of CIM Tools Private leltad

Chartered Accountants CIN No, Uz8190KA1987PTC021888

icAl Flrmtﬂislmllon Number: 301003E/E300006 W ﬂ
=g Anll Mehta : L rikinll{ 6.5 Kunal Baja)

Partner ima Diractor Director

Membership No.: 095812 DIN : 00472617 DIN : 03645731

Place: Nolda Place: Bengaluru Place: Noida

Date: May 25, 2024 Date: May 28, 2024 Date: May 26, 2024




CiM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financlals Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

1 Company Overview

CIM Tools Private Limited (the Company) was incorporated s Private Limited Company on 28,02.1987 vide CIN * U28189KA1897PTC021886 having its
registered office at Site No,1D, Plot 467-468, 12th Cross, Peenya Industrial Area, Bangalore-560058

The Company is primarily engaged (n the business of manufacturing of Sub Assemblies to Aerospace. The Company has two manufecluring facilities In
Bangalore which are located in Peenys and Aerospace SEZ Sector, Hitech, Defence and Aerospace Park, Bengaluru, respectively.

The financlal stalements were authorised for issue In accordance with a resolulion of the Board of directors on May 25, 2024

2 Summary of material accounting policies

2.01 Basis of preparation

(2) The financlal statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies
(Indien Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule lil to the

Companies Acl, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule (1), s epplicable to the finenclal statemenl,

(b) The financlal statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair

value or revalued amount:

+ Cerlain financlal assets and liabilities measured at fair value {refer note 2.16) below for accounting policy regarding financial instruments)
(c) All amounls have baen slated at Million (INR 000,000), unless otherwise slated.

2.02 New end amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affalrs has notified Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the

following Ind AS which are effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 April 2023. The Company applied for the first-time these amendments
(1) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to ind AS 8

The amendments clarfy the distinction betwean changes In accounling estimates and changes In accounting policles and the correction of errors, it

has also been clarified how entilies use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounling estimates.
The amendments had no impact on the Company's standalone financial statements,

(1N Disclosure of Accounting Policles - Amendments to Ind AS 1

The amendments alm to help enlilies provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities to disclose
thelr 'significant’ agcounting policles with 8 requirement lo disclose thair ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities apply the

concept af materiality in making decislons abeut accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments have had an impact on the Company's disclosures of accounling policies, bul not on the measuremenl, recognition or presentation

of any ltems in the Company's financlal statements.
(1) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabillties arlsing from a Single Tr tion - Amendments to Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of (he initial recognition exceplion under Ind AS 12, so that It no lenger applies to transaclions that give rise 1o

equal laxable and deductible temporary ditferences such as leases.

The Company previously recegnised for deferred tax on leases on a ne! basls, As a resull of these amendmenls, the Cocmpany has recognised a
separate deferred tax asset in refation to s lease liabiiities and a defarred (ax ligbility In relaticn fo Its rlght-ol-use assels. Since, these balances
qualify for offset as per the requirements of paragraph 74 of Ind AS 12.there is no impact in the balance sheet. There was also no Impact on the

opening retalned earnings as al 1 April 2022,

Aparl from these, cansequential amendments and editorials have been made to other Ind AS like Ind AS 101, Ind AS 102, Ind AS 103, Ind AS 107,

Ind AS 109, Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 34,

2,03 Current versus non-current classitication

The Company presents assels and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classilication. An assel Is lreated as current when it is:

- Expected 10 be realised or inlended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Expected 10 be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to saltle a llabifity for at [east twelve months after the reparting period
The Company classlfies all other assels as nan-current

A liabllily Is current when;

+ ltis expected lo be seltled in normal operaling cycle

+ Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

+ Itis due to be sellled within lwelve months after the reporting periad, or

- There is no unconditionat right o defer live settiement of the liabliity far at leas! twelve manths after the reparling period
The Company tlassifies all other liabilities as non-current

Deferred tax assels and liabilitles are classified as non-current assels and liabllities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition ot assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has

identified twelve monlths as Its operaling cycle.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.04 Forelgn currencles

(i) Functional and presentation currency
The Company's funclional currency is Indian Rupee (INR) and the financial stalements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR),

(li) Transactions and balances *
Farelgn currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates al the dates of the traneactions Foralgn exchange
Gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such trangaclions and from the translation of monetary assals and labilities denominated in toraign
currencies at year end exchunge roles are generally recognised in profil or loss. They are deferced in pther comprehensive income if they relate lo
fualitying cash flow hedges.

Non-monetary ilems that are measured at fair value In a forelgn currency are Iranslated using the exchange rates at the date when (he falr valye s
datarmined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carriad at fair value are reported as par of the fair value gain or loss. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetery itsms measured at fair value Is treated in line wilh the recognilion of the gain or loss on the change In fair
value of the item (.e., translation differences on items whose fair valug galn or loss Is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI
or profit or foss, respectively).

In determining the spol exchange rate to use on Initial recagnition of the related assel, expense or incame (or part of It) on the terecognition of a non.
monelary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the Uansaction is the date on which the Company initially,
recognises the non-morietary asset or non-monetary liabilily arising from the advance consideration, If there are multiple payments or receipts in
advance, the Company determines the transaction date for each payment or receipl of advance consideration

In case of lang lerm foreign cumrency monetary items oblained prior to Aprll 01, 2021, the exchange differences arising on raporting of such
monetary ltlems at rales dilferent from those at which they were initislly recorded during the period, or reported in previous financlal slaterants, in so
far 2s they refate to the acquisition of a depracinbile capilal asse!, |s added to or deducted from the cost of he asset and shall be depreciated over
the balance life of the assel, and In other cases, the same accumulated n a "Forsign Currency Monetary ltem Translation Ditference Account” in tie
Company’s financial statements and amertized over the balance period of such long lerm asset or liability, by recognition as Income or expense in
cach of such periods.

2.05 Use of Estimates and Judgements

2,06

In preparation of these financial statements, the manogement makes estimales, Judgements and assumptions. These eslimates. judgments and
assumplions affect the application of accounting poficies and the reporied amounts of assets and llabillies, the disclosuras of contingent assate and
llabilities at the date of the financial stalements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual resulis may differ from
estimales. any change in the estimales is accounted for In he year of change In estimates.

Nole 2.14: Recognition of deferred tax liability : the timing dilterences arising and reversing within the Tax Holiday period
Nole 2.09: Impalrment of assets baing property, plant and equipment
Note 2.08: Valuation of Inventory at cost or net reallsable value whichever Is lowsr

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Revenue from conlracts with customers Is recognised when control of the goods or services are Iransferred 1o the customer at an amount thal refllects
the conslderation to which the Company expects lo be entitled In exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is
the principal in its revenue arrangements because It lypically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Revenue from sale of components
Revenue from sale af components Is recognised al the point in time when control of the asset Is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of 1he
equipment. The normal credil term Is 45 to 120 days upon delivery.

The Company conslders whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations 1o which a porion of the transaction
price neads to ba allecated. In determining the transaction price far the sale of services, the Company considers the effects of varlable consideration,
Ihe existence of significant financing companents, non-cash consideration, and consideration payatie lo the customer (if any).

Variable consideration

If the consideration In @ contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of conslderation to which it will be entitled in exchanue
for tiansferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated al contrac! inception and constrained until it Is highly probable that a
significan! revenue reversal In the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the assoclated uncertalnty with the variable
consideration is subsequenlly resolved. Contracts for the sals of components provide customers with a customary right of return In case of defecls,
qualily issuee ete. The righls of retum give rise lo variable consideration

Contract Balances

Trade Recelvables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sald ar services perfiormed In the ordinary course of business. They are generally due for
setllement within one year and therefore are all classified as current. Where the selllement is due afler one year, lhey are classified as non-current
Trade receivables arc recognised inilially at the amount of consideratlon that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when
lhey are recognised al fair value. The Company holds the trade recelvables with the objective to collect the contraclual cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently al amortised cost using the effective inlerest method.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financlals Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.08

2.09

Contract Assets

A conlract asset is the entity's right lo consideration in exchange for goods or services thal the enlity has transferred to the customer. A contract sanet
becomes a receivable when the entity's right to consideration is unconditional which is tho case when only the passage of time 15 required tnfore
payment of the conslderation Is due, The impairment of contract sssets is measured, presented and disclosed on the same basis as trade recaivabios

Contract Liabllitles

A cantact liability s the obligation to transfer goads or services to a customer for which the Company has receivad consideration (or an amount of
considaration s due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services o the cuslomer. a contrac!
liability is recognised when the payment is made or Ihe payment Is due (whichever Is earlier). Contract liahilities are receanised as revente whoen the
Company perfarms under the contracl )
Impalrment .
An Impairment is recognised to the extent 1hal the carrying amount of raceivable or asset relating ta contracts with customers (a) the ramaining amount
of conslderalion thal the Company expeslts lo recalve in exchange for the goods or services to which such assel relates; less (b) the costs thal relate
directly to providing those goods or services and that have not been recognised as expenses.

Other income

Interest

Inlerest s recognisad using the slfective interest rate (EIR) melhod, as income for the period In which It occurs. EIR Is the rate thal exaclly discounts the
estimated future cash paymenls or receipts over the axpected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial ass2t or to the
amerlised cost of a financial Babifily. When calculating the effective Interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
conlractual terms of the financial Instrument (for example, prepayment, extenslon, call and similar options) but does not consider the expecled credit
lo: 3

Dl'?ls:nd

Dividend income is recognised when the right to recelve payment Is established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Inventories;

Raw Material, Toals & Consumables, finished goods and Goods in Transit are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value on specific Identilication
basis. Cost Includes all In bringing the goods to the polnt of sale, including freight and other levies, transil insurance and racelving charges, Cost of work
in progress and finished goods comprises direct matarials, direc! labour snd an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed overhead axpandilura, the
latter being allocated on the basis of normal operaling capacity.

Inventorles are states at net of wrltten dawn or allowances on account of obsclescence, damage or slow moving ilems. The provision for inventory
obsolescence or slow moving lems are reviewed periodically and is provided as considered necessary.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to meke the sale,

Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assets and Work In Progress

a) Praperty, Plant & Equipment -

Properly, Plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreclation and accumulated Impairment losses, if any. Capital work in
progress are staled at cos!, nel of accumulated Impaltment lossas, if any. Such cosl includes expenditure, net of any subsequen! sale procseds of
items produced over the cost of lesting, thal is directly attributable to the acquisifion of the items and the cosl of replacing part of the plant and
equipment and borrowing cosls for long-lerm consiruction projects If the recognition crileria are mat. When significant parls of plant and equipment
are fequired to be replaced at intervals, the Gompany depreciates them separalely based on thelr specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major
inspection is perfarmed, its cost Is recognised In the carrying amount of the plant and equipmenlt as a replacement If the recognilion criteria are
salisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are racognised in profit or loss as Incurred.

Subsequen| cosls are included In the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when il is probable that future
aconomic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amoun! of the
replaced part is derecognised,

The cost of self-generated assets camprises of raw material, components, direct labour, other direct cost and related produclion overheads.

Depreclation
Daprecialion methods, useful life, residual values are reviewed periodically. Useful life of the assets as adopled by the Company is as per Schedule
II. The same has been labulated below.

Bulldings 10 Years - 30 Years
Plant & Machinery B Years - 15 Years
Sofar Rools 1B Years

Furniture & fixtures 10 Years

Electrical Fitlings 10 Years

Office equipments 5 Years

Computers 3 Years

Vehicles 8 Years

Schedule I to the Companies Acl 2013, requires systemallc allocation of the depreciable amount on an assel over its useful life The depreciable
amount of an assel is the cost of the assel or other anmount substituled for cost less its residual value, The Company has adoplad useful Iite tor
various calegarles of assels as specified in Part C of Schedule It of the Act, Part C of Schedule 1I atso specifies thal the residual value should he
taken at not more than 5 % of the cost of the Asset. Depreciallon is recognised on a stralghl-line basis over the eslimaled useful lives of assels,
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to Financlals Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

b) Intanglble Assets
Intangible assets thal are acquired by the Company and thal have finite uselul lives are measured at cost less accurmulated amortisation and
accumulated impalrment losses, if any. Subsequent expendilures are capitalised only when they increase the future economic benefits embuodied in
the specific assal to which they relate.

Intanglble assets ara da-recognised either on thelr disposal or where no future economic benefits are expecled from their use. Gain or loss arising on
such da-recognilion is recognised in Stalement of prafif or loss, and are measured as the difference between the net disposal praceeds, If any, and
the carrylng amount of respeclive intangible assels as on the dale of de-recognition

Amort!sation

Amortisalion Is recognised on a straight-line basls aver the estimated useful fives of intangible assets. Intanglble assets that are not available for use
are amorlised from the date they are avallable for use, The estimated useful life and the amortisation method for intangible assals with a finite useful
life are reviewed at the end of each repording period, wilh the effect of any changes in estimate being sccounted for on a prospactive basls. The
estimaled usalul life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each reporting perod, with the effect of any changes I estimate being
accounted for on & prospeclive basls. The use fife of the Intanglble assets are as follows: '

Computer Sullware b Years - 6 Years

Ratirement/DIsposal:

An item of propery, plant snd equipment and intangible assel Is deracognised upon disposal or when no fulute economic banefits are oxpecled to
arlse from lhe conlinued use of he assel. Any galn or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment and
Intangible assel Is datermined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of properly, plant and aquipment and
Intangible assat and Is recognised in the Statement of profit or loss. Furlher in cases where the depreciation on the assels have basn fully writlen off,
the residual value of 5% or the value continued in the baoks are corrded forward without applying further depreclalion on the same,

Depreciation on Addltlon/DIsposal of an asset:

In case of Addltiun/sale of asset including assets discarded, demolished or destroyed during the financial year, the depreciation on such asset shall
be calculated on & pro rata basls from the date of such addition or as the case maybe uplo the date such asset has been sold, discarded,
demolished or destrayed.

210 Employee Benefits

8hort Term Employee Beneflts

Short-tarm employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basls and are recorded as expense as the related service Is provided.
Benefils such as salaries, shorl term compensated absences and bonus Is recagnized in the period in which the employee renders he related services.
Short Tarm Employee benefits include performance incentives, A liabilily is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under shon-term cash bonus
or profit sharing plans, If the Company has a present legal or conslructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
emplayee and the obligation can be estimaled raliably,

Long Term Employee Benefits

The Company paricipates in various employee penefil plans. Pensions and other post-employment benefits are classified as either defined contrihution
plans or defined benafit plans. Under a defined contribulion plan, the Company's only obligation ia to pay a fixed amount with no obligation to pay further
contributions If the fund does nol hold sulficient assels lo pay all employee benefils. The related actuarial and invesiment risks are borne by the
employea. The axpenditure for defined cantribution plans Is recognised as an expense during the period when the amployee provides sarvice, Under a
dafinad benefil plan, it is the Campany's obligation to provide agreed banefits to the employees. The related actuarial and Investment risks are borne by
the Campany. The present value of the defined benefit obligations Is calculated by an independent actuary using (he projectzd unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of acluarial galns and losses, the affect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts Included in net Interest on the nel defined
benalit Rability and the retumn on plan assals (excluding amounts included In net interest on fhe net defined beneit liability}, are recognised Immediately
in the balance sheel with a corresponding debit or credil to relalned earnings through OCI in Ihe period in which they ncour. Remeasurements are not
reclassified lo profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Paslt service costs ara recognised In profit or loss on the earlier of.

» The date of the pfan amendmant or curtailment, and

« The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net Interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit llabliity or asset. The Group recognises the following changes in the net
defined benetil obligation as an expense In the consolidated statement of profit and loss:

- Service cosls comprlsing current service costs, past-service costs, gains end losses on curtaliments and non-routine settlements; and
. Net interest expense or income

Defined contribution plans

Employees recelve benefits rom & provident fund and employee state insurance funds. The employer and employeas each make periodic contributions
lo the plan as per local regulntions, The Company hes no furlher psyment obligations once the contribulibng have bus paid. The cunldbutions are
accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribulions are recognised as emplayee benefil expenses in lhe Statement of Mialil and 1.css as
they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

Defined Brnefit plans

In avcardance with the Payment of Grahilly Aet, 1077, applicable for indlan companies, the Company provides for 8 lump sum payment lo cligibic
empioyees, at retirement or larmination of employment based on Ihe last drawn salary and years of employment with the Company. Company's liability
towards Gratily are acluarially delerminad at aach balanee sheet date using the projected unil eredit method. Actuarial gains and loszee ara racognizad
in the Stalemen! of Profit and Loss in Ihe period of ocgurrence
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Borrowlng Cost

Barrowing casts direclly atlributable to the acquisition, construction or praduclion of an asset that necessorily takes 3 substantial period of lime o get
ready for lts intended use or sale are capltallsed as part of the cos! of the assel, All other borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they
aceur. Borrowing cosis consisl of inlerest and other costs that an entity Incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Barrowing cost aiso includes
exchange ditferences 1o the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs,

Leases
The Company assesses at cantract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the righl to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange of consideration is considered as lease.

As a lessee
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, excepl for short-term leases and leases of low-value assels The
Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right lo use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is avallable for use). Right-of-
use assets are messured at cost, Jess any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusled for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
The cost of right-uf-use assels includes the amount of lease liahllities recognised, inittal direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease Iincentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a siraight-line basls over the shorter of the lease term
and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting palicies note 2.14, Impairment of non-financial assels.

Lease llabilitiee

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recagnises lease liabililies measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the
lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (Including In substance fixed paymants) less any lease Incentives receivable, variabls lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounls expected lo be pald under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the
exerclse price of a purchase oplion reesonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease
term reflacts the Company exercising the option to terminate.

Lease liabilities, which separately shown in the financial statement ere measured initially at the present value of the lease payments. Subsequent
measurament of a lease liability includes the increase of the carrying amount to reflect Interest on the lease liabllity and reducing (while alfecting other
comprehensive Incame) the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabllities Is remeasured if
there Is a modification, a change In the lease term, a change In the lease payments.

Leases {continued)

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-lerm lease recognition exemption to its short-lerm leases (i.e., thege leases Ihal have a lease term of 12 months or less
from the commencement date and do nat contaln a purchase apllon). 1l also applles the (ease of low-value assets recognitlion exemption to leases that
are consldered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assels are recognised as expense on a siraighl-line basls
over the lease term.

Earnlngs per Share

Basic earnings per share Is calculated by dividing the nel profit or loss altributable 1o equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares oulstanding during the period. Parlly pald equily shares are Wreated as a fraction of an equily share to the extenl lhat they are enlitied lo
participate In dividends relalive to a fully paid equity share during the reporting peried.

The welighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perlod is adjusied for events such as bonus issue that have changed the number
of equity shares outstanding, wilhout a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted earnings per shars is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extranrdinary items, it any) as adjusled for
dividend, Interest and other charges lo expense or Income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the welghled average number of equity
shares considered for derlving basic earnings per share and the welghted average number of equity shares which could have been issucd on the
conversicn of all dllulive polential equity shires. Polenlial equily shares are deemed to be dilutive only If thelr conversion 1o equily shares would
decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operalions. Polential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converled as al Ihe beginning of
the period, unless they have been Issued al a later date. The dilutive potential equily shares are ad|usted for the proceeds receivable had the shares
been actually issued st fair value (i.e. average matke! value of Ihe oulstanding shares), Dilutive potenlisl equily shares are determined independently for
each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splils / reverse share splits and bonus
shares, as appropriale.
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Taxes
Current income 1ax assels and liabililies are measured at the amount expocied to be recovered [rom of pald to the taxation autharities. The tax rales and
tax laws used lo compute the amount are ihose that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

The Income 1ax expense OF credit for the perfod is the tax payable an the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate
adjusted by changes in delarred 1ax assels and liabllitins atirdbutabla to lemporaty ditferencas

The current income lax charge IS calculated on the Lasls of the tax jaws enacted or substantively anacted al Ihe and of the reporting period in Indis.
Management periodically evaluates posilions taken in tax retuins with raspect lo situalions in which applicaile tax requiation i6 subject to Interpretation
1t establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected la be pald to the lax authorities.

Deferad income tax 18 provided n full on temporary differences arising belween the tax bases of assels and lipbilities and thelr catying amounts in the
finangial statemeants, Furiher Dnferred income 1ax 6 crented on the carmy forward of unused lax losses and (he carry torward of unusad tax coedits
provided I fulfills the criteria of creation of deferred tax assel, Deferred Income tax is nol aceounted for if L arises froin nitial tecognition of an assel of
{lakifly In & transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the lrangaction alfects neithar aceounting nor taxable profil noi Toss
Delerred Income 1ax i5 determined using tox rales (and laws) that have been enacted of substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are
expected fo apply whan {he refated delerred Incorhe 1ax aczel |s realised or the deferred income 1ax {fabliity I= sellled.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductivle lemporary differences only If it Is probable that future taxabie amounts will be avallable to ulillse
\hase lemporary dilferences and losses.

Deferred 1oy originaling and reversing during the 1ax holiday period is not provided for. Deferred tax is provided fof 1o the extent originating and
reversing after the tax holiday penac.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assels is reviewed at each reporting data and reduced to the extent that it Is no langer prababie that sufficient
taxable profit will be avallable to sliew all or patt of the deferred 1nx asset to be ulllised. Unrecognised deferred \ax assels are re-pssessed al each
reporting date and are recopnised to the extant (hat it has become probable that fulure taxable profit will allow the deferred lax assal to be racovered.

Deferred lax assels and labllities ara offset when (here Is a lagally enforceable right to affset current tax assets and liabiliies and when the deferred tax
halances relate lo lhe same taxation authority, Gurrent 1ax assats and 1ax |iabiliies are affset where the entify has a legally enforceabiz right to oflsel
and Intends either to setlle on a net basls, or lo realise the asset and selile the finhility simultanecusly.

Current and deferrad 1ex is recognisad in profit of fass, axcept to the extent that il relates to itlems racognised in other comprehensive lncome of directly
in equity. In this case, ihe tax Is slso recognised In alher comprehensive income of direclly in squily. respectively.

Minimum allernate tax (MAT) paid n a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss B8 current tax for the yeuar. The defercnd tax assel s
recognised for MAT credil available only e fhe exent that I is probable that the concemed company vall pay normal income tax duting the gpecified
period, Le., the patiod for whilch MAT credit fs allowed 1o be carried forward. In the year In which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset, i s
craateti by way of credil to the statement of profit and loss and shown a5 part of deferred 1ax assel, The company reviews the "MAT cradit entitlarment’
assel at each reporting date and wriles down the assnl 1o \he extant that it is no longer probable that It will pay normal tax during the specified pencd

impalrment of non-financlal assets

The Company assesses, 8l each reporting date, whelber there Is an indication that an assat may be impaired. If any indication ex|sts, ar wihen annual
impairment tesling for an assel is required, the Company estimales the assel's tecoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
assel's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value loss costs of dispopal and its value ity use. Recoverable amount is determined for a0 individual assel,
unless the assel doas nol generate cash intlows thal are largely independent of those from other assels of groups of asaels, When the calrying amuint
of an assel or CGU exceeds its racoverable ameunt, he assel is coneidered impalred and is written down 1o ita recoverable amounl.

In assessing value in use, he estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rote thal reflects current market
assessments of the ime value of money and the fisks specific 1 the assel In determining fair value less cosls of dieposal, recent market ransactions
are laken into account, I no guch lransactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model I8 used, These calculalions are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share pricas for publicly \raded companies or other avaltable talr value indicators.

impairment of non-financial assets {continued)

The Company bases its impairment calculation an detailed budgets and forecast caleulations, which are prepared separately far pach of the Gompany's
CGUs to which the individunl assels ore allocated. These budgels and forecast calculotions generaliy cover 8 period of five yewrs For longer perods, &
jong-larm grovdh fmle i caleulated and applesd to projact future cash flows after he fifth year, To estimote cash flow projections bayond pariods covered
by the most recent budgetsiorecasts, e Gampeny exirapolates cash flow projections in the budgel using @ sleady or decloing qreavth rate fos
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any cass, {his growth rate does ot exceed he long-term avarage growily tate tor i
products, industries, of country of countrics In which fhe enlity operates, of far the markel n which the assel s used. tmpaliment losses including
impelrment o0’ inventories, are recognisad in the statement of profit and loss.

for assets excluding goedwill, an ansessment is made at each repotling date lo detarming whether there 15 an Intdication hal previously recogissd
impairment losses no longear exist of have decreased. If such Indication exists, the Company estimales the assal's or CGU'S recoverable amount A
proviously recogaised impairment loss 15 reversed only if there hos been o ¢hange in the assumplions used to delarmine (e assel's racoverie
amount singe the last impairment loss was recopnised. The roversal is limited 50 hat the carrying amount of the naset does not pxceed it reeoyeTatin
amount, nor exceed the canying amount that wiould have been datermined, net of depreciation, had no impaimment loss beet recognised for the asselin
prar years. Such reversal is recoghised in the statement of profit and oS unless the pssel is carried al a rovalued amount in whtch sase Hie e sol is
{reated as a revaluation resorve

Imangible assels with indefiniie aselul llyns are tested fof impairmant annually at the end of the financiul year at the COU level, 25 approprati. it
when croumstances indicate that the carrying value may be Impaired.

Ty
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2.16

A tinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another enlity.

Financial assets

Initlal recognition and mensurement

Financial assets are classifiad, at Inillal recognilion and subsequenlly measurad al amortised cost, falr value through other comprehensive income
(OCl), and fair value through profit or loss

Wiih the exception of lrade recelvables Ihal do not contaln a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the praclical
expedient, the Company Inltlally measures financlal assel at its fair value plus, in the case of a linancial asset aot at lair value through profil or loss,
transaclion cosls, Trade recelvables that do not contain & significant financing cornponent or lor which the Company has applied the practical experiont
are measured at the Iransaclion price determined under Ind AS 115, Refer to the accounting policies in nole 2.08 Revenue from conlracts with
cuslomers.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘salely
paymenls of princlpal and interest (SPPI)’ on the princlpal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPP! test and is perfarmed at an
Instrument level.

The Company's business model for managing financlal agsels refers to how il manages IIs financlal assets in order 1o generale cash flows. The
business model determines whether cash fows vill result from rolfircting conteactual cash flows, selling the financial assals, or both, Finaneial ansets
classified and messurad at amorticod coct aro hold within a buaincss mode! with the objective to hold financial assels in order to coll=ct conlrsctual cash
flows while financial nssels classilied and measured al falr valug through OCI are held within a business model with the objective of bolh hoiding lo
collect contractual cash flows and selfing.

Purchases or sales of llnanclal assets thal require delivery of assets within a time frame estabilshed by regulation or convention In the market place
(regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, Le., the date thal the Company commilts to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurament
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four calegories:
» Debt instruments at amortised cost
« Debtinstruments at lair value through other comprehensive Income (FVTOCH
- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity Instruments al fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
* Equity Instruments measured al fair valua through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt Instruments at amortised cost
A ‘debt Instrumenl’ s measured at the amortlsed cost if both the following condilions are met;
a. The asset s held within a business model whose objective Is to hold sssets for collecting contractual cash fiows, and
b. Conlractual 1arms of the asset glve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of princlipal and Interest (SPPI) an the principal
. amount outstanding,

This category s the most relevanl to the Company. After inltial measurement, such financlal assets are subsequently measured at amorlised cos! using
the effeclive interest rale (EIR) methad. Amorlised cost Is calculated by taking into account any discoun! of premium on acquisition and fees or costs
thel are an Integral port of the EIR. The EIR amortisation s Included in finance Income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from Impairment are
recoanised in the profit or loss. This cateaory aenerallv anplies to trade and other recelvables.

Debt Instrument at FVTOCI

A 'debtinstrument’ is tlassifled as at the FVTOCI If both of the following criterla are met:

8. The objective of the business model is achleved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b. The assel's conlractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debl Instruments Included within the FVTOGCI calegory are measured Inltially as well as at each reparting date at fair value. Falr value mavements are
recognized in the other comprahensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest Income, impairment losses & reversals anc fareign
exchange gain or loss In the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is
reclassified from the equily to statement of profit and loss. Inferest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income in
slalemenl of profit and loss using the EIR meathaod.

Financlal instruments (conttnued)

Debt Instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debl instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as al amortized cos! or as
FVTOCI, is classilied as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect lo dasignale a debt Instrumen!, which olhensise meels amorlized cost or FVTQCI criteria, as al FVIPL Howoever,
such election is allowed only if doing so reducas or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred lo as ‘accounting mismatch). The
Company has not deslgnated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debl Instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with afl changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss,
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Derecognition
A financlal agset (or, whera applicable, a pant of a financlal assel or part of a group of simllar financial assels) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed
from the Company's balance sheet) when:

* The rights 1o receive cash flows from the agset have explred, or
« The Company has lransferred its rights lo recelve cash flows from the assel or has assumed an abligation lo pay the received cash flows In full
without material delay to a third parly under a ‘pass-lhrough’ arrangement; and elther (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the assel, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of lhe assel, but has iransferrad
coniro! of the asset.
When the Company has transferred its rights lo receive cash flows front an asset or has enlered into a pass-lhrough arrangement, it evaluales it and {¢
what extent it has relained the risks and rewards of awnarshin. When it bas neither transfarrad nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of
the asset, nar Iransferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transfermed asset o the extent of the Company's canlinuing
nvalvement, [n thal case, the Company also recognises an Bssoriatled liability. The transferred assel and the associated liabllily are measurad on a
basls that reflects the rights and cbligations that the Company has retained.

Impalrment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
follewing financial agsets and credil risk exposure:

a. Financinl pssets that are debt inslruiments, and ere measured at amortised cost e.9., loans, debl securities, deposils, trade receivables and bank

b. Financial assels that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

¢. Lease receivables under Ind AS 118

d. Trade recelvables or any contractual right to receive cash or anather financlal asset thal resull from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS

e. Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

1. Financlal guarantea contracls which are not measured as at FVTPL
The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impalrment loss allowance on:

» Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables:
The applicalion of simplified approach does not requlre the Company lo track changes In credit fisk, Rather, il recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting dale, right from Its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, lhe Company determines thal whether there has been a significant
Incraase in the credil risk since inltial regognition. If credit risk has not Increased significantly, 12-month ECL s used lo provide for impairment loss.
Howaver, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used, If, in a subsequent perind, credit quality of the Instrument improves such thal
there Is no longer a significant mcresse In cradlt risk since Initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impalrment loss allowance based on
12-month ECL. -

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected llfe of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL
Is a portion of the lifelime ECL which results from default events that are posslible within 12 months afler the reporiing date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due 1o the Company In accardance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
entily expects to recelve (I.e,, all cash shartfalls), discounted at the originat EIR,

ECL Impalmment loss allawance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as Income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).
This amounl (s reflacted under the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial inslruments is described
below: .
* Flnancial assets measured as al amoriised cost, contractual revenue recelvables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as
an integral part of the measurement of those assets In the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Unlil the assel mects
write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairmen allowance from the gross carrying amount.

» Loan commilments and finangial guarantee contracls: EGL e pregsented as a provision in the balance sheel, Le. as a liability, Debt instruments
measurnd at FVTOCK For debl inslruments measured al FYOGI, the expesied credil losses do not mduce the carrying amount in the balance shect,
which remaing al fair value. Instend, an amount equal lo the allowance that would arise if the assel was measured at amortised cost (s recognised in
other comprehensive income as the ‘accumulated impairment amaunt®

The Company does nol have any purchased or ariginated credit-lmpaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assals which are credil impaired on
purchase/ onigination,

Financlal liabllities

Inltial recognition and measurement

Financial labllitles are classified, af initial recognition, as financlal liabllities at tair value through profil or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, cr as
derivalives designaled as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate,

All financial liabllities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of Joans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
cosls. ’

The Company’s financlai liabililies include rade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial guaranlee contracls ancd
derivalive financial inslruments.
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Financlal Instruments {continued)

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financlal liabilities depends on their classification, as described below;
« financlal liabililies at falr value through profit end loss
* financial liabilities at amortised cost

Flhanclal llabilities at falr value through profit or loss

Financial labilities at falr value thiough profit of loss Include financlal labilities held for trading and financial habdites designated upon iniial recognition
as al fair value through profit or loss. Financiol liabilties are classilied as held for trading It they are incurred lor the purpose of repurchasing in the nea
lerm. This calegary also includes derivative financial instruments entered inte by the Company that are not designated as hedging Instraments i hiedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 100, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held lor Irading unless (hey are designaled os elfective
hedging Instrumenis,

Gains or losses on llabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss,

Financtal liablliles designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such al the initial date of recogndion, and anly
il the eriteria In Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For llabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses allribulable to changes in own credil nsk are
fecegnized in OCI. These gaing/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. Howaver, the Company miay transler the cumulative gain or loss willin
equity. All other changes In fair value of such liability are recognized in the slatement of profit or loss. The Company has net designated any financial
liability as al fair value hrough profit and loss.

Financial liabllitles at amortised cost {loans and borrowings)
After inftinl recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured al amorlised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised In profil or loss when the liabililles are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquisilion and fees or costs thal are an Integral part of the EIR The
EIR amartisation Is included as finance costs in the statemant of profit and loss.
This category generally applies to borrowings. For mare Information, refer note 15

Financlal guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee conltracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to bs made o reimburse the holder for a foss il incurs
bacause the specified deblor fails 1o make a payment when due In accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financlal guarantee contracts are
recognised Initially as a liabllity al falr value, adjusted for transaclion costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability Is measured at the higher of the amount of loss aflowance determinad as per impair requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised
less cumulative amortisation,

Derecognition

A financial fiabilily is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial fiabilily is
replaced by another fram the same lender on subslantially different terms, or the terms of an existing Habillty are substantinlly modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the deracognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new lisbllity. The difference In the respective
carmying amounts is recognised In the sialement of profit and loss,

Embedded derivatives

An embadded derivalive is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derlvalive host confract — with the effect that some
of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary In s way simifar to a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivalive causes some or &ll of the cash
flows thal otherwise would be raquired by the contract to be modified according to a specified Interesl rate, financial instrument price, commodity price,
forelgn exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credif rating or credit index, or olber variable, provided In the case of a non-financial variable that the
variable Is nol specific lo 8 parly fo the confracl. Reassessmenl only occurs if there Is elther & change in the terms of the contract that signiticantly
modifies (he cash fMlows thal would otherwdse be required or a reclassification of a financial esset out of the falr value through profit or loss.

if the hybrid contract contalns & host that Is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the Company does not separate embedded derivatives
Rather, #t applies the classlification requirements contained in Ind AS 1089 to the entire hybrld contract. Derivatives embedded in all other host contracls
are accounted for as separate derlvalives and recorded al fair value if their economic characterislics and risks are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the hast contracts are not hetd for trading or designated al falr value hough profil or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured al
fair value with changes In falr value recognised in stalement of prohit and lass, unless designaled as effective hedging instruments.

Reclassification of (inancial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assels and liabilities. on Inilial recognition, After initial recognition, no reclassification (s made for
financial assels which are equlty instrunients and financial liabilities. For financial assels which are debl instrumenis, a reclassificalion (s made only if
there fs a change in the business model for managing these assels. Changes lo the business model are expected o be Infrequent. The Company's’
senior management determines change in the business model as a resull of extemnal or inlernal changes wihich are signlficant 1o the Company's
operations, Such changss am ovident lo exlernal parties. A chiange in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform
an aclivity that s significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifics financial nssets, it applies ke reclassification prospectively from the
rectassification date which Is the firsl day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model, The Company doss nat
restati any pravieusly recognised gains, losses (including Impairment gains of losses) of interes!?
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2.18 Financlal Instruments {continued)
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Origlnal |Revised [Accounting Treatment

Ciasslficatlon Classification |

Amartised cost |FWPL IFair valve Is d al reclassilication date. Dilference belween previous amortized cost and fair value is
! Irecognised in PEL.

FVTPL [Amortised Cost  (Fair value al raclassification dale becomes (s new gross carrying amount. EIR is calculated based on the

|new gross carrying amount.

Amortised cost [FVTOCI |Fair value is measurad al reclassificalion date. Difference betwsen previols amoitised cost and fair value fs
| recognised In OCI, No change In EIR due {o reclassificallon.

FVTOCI [Amortised Cost  [Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new amorlisad cosl carrying amount, Howaver, cumulative aain
:' or loss in OCI is adjusted against fair value, Consequenily, the assal Is maasured as it il had always been
| |measured gt amortised cost,

FVTPL |FVTOCI |Fair value at reclagsification date becomes s new carrying amount, No other adjustment Is required.

FVTOCH !!If-VT}sL |[FVTPL assets continug to be measured at fair value. Cumulative gain or Ioss previously recognized In OCI 1s
| 'reclassified (o P&L at the reclassification date.

Offsetting of financlal Instruments

Financlal assels and financlat liabilities are offset and the net amount is reportad in the balance sheet If there Is a currently enforceable legal right to
alfsel the racognised amounts and there is an intention 1o settie an a nel basis, to realise the assets and settle the lisbllitles simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be conlingant on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankrupley of the Company or the counterparty.

Falr value measurement

The Company measures financlal instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value Is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or pald to lransfer a liabllity in an orderly Iransaction belween markel participanis at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumplion that the transaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the liabllily takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liabllity, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advaniageous marke! must be accessible by the Company.
The falr value of an asse! or a liability is measured using the assumptlons that market participants would use when pricing the assel or liability, assuming
that market particlpants act In their economic best Interest, .
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset lakes (nto account a market padictpant's ability to generate econamic benefits by using the asset in ils
highest and best use or by selling It lo another market participant that would use the asset In its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation lechnigues that are appropriale in the circumstances and for which sufficlent data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant nbiservable inputs end minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabillties for which falr value is measured or disclosed in tha financial statements are categorlsed wilhin the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input ihat Is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices In active markets for identical assets or abllities

« Level 2 — Valuation lechniques for which the lowest level input that Is slgnificant to the falr value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that Ie significant to the falr value measurement Is unobservable

For assets and liabilities (hat are recognised in the financial stalements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hlerarchy by re-assessing categorisalion (based on the lowest fevel Input that Is significant to the falr value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting perlod.

The Company determines the policies and procedures for bolh recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative insiruments and ungquoted financial
assels measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued operalions. '

External values are Invalved for valuation of significant assets and liabilities, if any. At each reporting dale, the Company analyses the mavements in the
values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per lhe Campany's accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabililies on the basls of the nalure, characlerislics and
risks of the asset or liabilily and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above,
This note summarises accounling policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevan! rotes
« Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions {note 2.05, 40)
» Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note 40)
+ Financial Instruments (Including those carried at amortised cost) (note 40)
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2.20

2,22

2.23

Derivatlve Financlal Instrument and hedge accounting

The Gompany uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency conlracts, interes! rale sweops and forward commodily conlracts, ta hpdge
its forelgn currency risks, Inlarest rate risks and commodily price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial instruments ara initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derlvative contract |s emtered Into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derlvalives are carried as finangial
assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the falr value is negative.

The purchase contracls thal meet the definllion of a derivative under Ind AS 108 are recognised in the stalement of proit and loss. Commadity coniracts
that are ehlered into and continue to be held far the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the Company's expecled
purchase, sale or usage requiremants are held al cost.

Any pains or losses arising from changes In the fair value of derivatives are taken direclly to profit or logs, except far the effeclive portion of cash low
hedges, which is recognised in OCI and laler reclassifled to statement of profit and loss when the hedge item acts profit and loss or treated as basis
adjusiment if a hedged forecasl transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liabitity.

Provislons and Contingent Llabllities and Contingent Assets

{a) Provislons
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present (legal or constructlve) obligation as a rasult of past events, it is probable that an oulflow
of resources will ba required to settle the obligation and lhe amount can be reliably eslimated. Pravisions are nol recognised for future operating
losses,
Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be requlred In selllement is determined by considenng the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihaod of an outflow with respect o any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, far example, under an Insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised
as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement Is virtually certaln. The expense relaling to a provision Is presented in the statement of profil
and loss net of any relmbursement,
If the effect of the time value of maney is malerial, provislons are discounied using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the pravision due to the pagsage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(b) Provision for onerous contracts

An onerous contract Is a contract in which lhe unavoidable coste of meating the obligations under the contract exceed the economic beneills
expecled lo be receiver under it. The Company st the end of every reporfing period canducts lhe onerous contract lest per the provisions of Ind AS
37 by comparing the remaining costs te bie incurrad under the contract with the related revenue of the contract. Where the cosls of a contract exceed
the relaled revenue of the conlracl, the Company makas a provisien for the difference.

If the Company has a contract thal Is onerous, the presenl obligation under the conltrsct Is recognised and measursd as a provision. However. hefore
a separale provision for an onerous contract Is estsblished. the Company recognises any impairment loss that has cccurred on assets dedicated lo
Ihat contract,

(c) Contingent Llabllitles
Contingent liabllities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence ar non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligalion that arises
from past evenls where It is either not probable that an outfiow of resources will be requlred to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made.

(d} Contingent Assets
A contingent asset Is a possible assel thal arises from pas! evenls and whose existence will ba confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertaln future events not wholly within the control of the enlity.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are shorl-term balances (wilth an origina! maturily of three months or
less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments (hat are readlly convertible into known amounts ot cash and which are subject to Insignificant
risk of changes in value.

GST input credit

GST input credit is accounled in the books In the period in which the underlying service as well as invoice Is recelved and when there is no uncerlginty in
availing / utllizing lhe credits.

Segment Reporting
Operating segmenis are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting lo the chief operating decision maker “CODM". The CODM is
responslble for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,

Dividend Payahle
Provislon is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being approprialely authorised and no longer at the discrelion of the entity, on or before the
end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period
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CIM Tools Private Limitad
Notes to the financlal statemants for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Million, untess otherwlse stated)

4 Intangible assets

Software Total
Year ended March 34, 2023
Cost
As at Aprll 01, 2022 11.58 11.58
Additions 0.82 0.62
Disposals = :
Exchange fluctuations (gain)ioss attributable to assets (refer note 39) 0.01 0.01
As at March 31, 2023 12.24 12,21
Amortisation and Impairment
As at April 01, 2022 2.68 2,66
Amortisatlon charge during the year 2.52 2,52
Disposals 5 "
As at March 31, 2023 ’ 5.18 5.18
Net carrylng amount 7.03 7.03
Year ended March 31, 2024
Cost
As at April 04, 2023 12,21 12,21
Additions 5.82 6.82
Disposals - -
Exchange flucluations (gair)/loss atiributable to'assets (refer note 39) - -—
As at March 31, 2024 18.03 18.03
Amortisation and Impalrment
As at April 01, 2023 518 5.18
Amortisation charge during the year 3.04 3.04
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2024 8.22 8.22
Net carrying amount 9.81 9.81

—~—=This space has baen intentionally left blank—
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CiIM Toola Private Limited
Notes to the financlal atatements for (he year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

5 Investments
nw ent | bsidiary:
{Unquoted Instruments valued at cost uniess stated otherwisa)

Aero Treatmants Private Limited
211,701 (March 31, 2023: 211,701) equily shares of INR 10 each {March 31, 2023; INR 10 each) lully pald-up
dla premium of INR 1,037.90 per share

(A

{Ung d insty lued at cost unjess siated otherwisa)

Lauak CtM Asrospaca Private Limited
240,850 (Marrh A1, 2022: 249,950) wyully shurus of INR 10 each (Maroh 31, 2023; INR 10 oaoh) fully poid up &

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

3091.20

391.20

301.20

381.20

__31March2024

31 March 2023

1,008,640 (Morch 31, 2023: 1,088,540) eqully shares of INR 10 each (March 31, 2023: INR 10 each) Tully pald- 4580 4588
Up al 3 presmium of [N 29,20 por share
8) 45,80 45.39
Total Invostments (A+B) 437.08 437.08
Aggregate value of unquoted investments (refer note 40) 437.08 437.08
8 Loans
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Loans recelvable consldered good - Unsecured
Loan 10 an assaclate {refer note 32) 7.00 7.00
7.00 7.00
Loans 1o employees 0.86 0,76 -
Total 0.8 7.00 0.75 T.00

Disclosures of loans or advances In nalure of loans granled (o promotors, directors, KMPs and ihe related -padles (as defined under compenles acl 2013)

elther seversily or jolntly with any olher person Ihat are repayabte on demand are as follows:-

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Type of borrowers Amount of loan or % of total loan &
advances (n nature of advances In the
loan outstanding nature of loan

Loan to an associate* 1.00 88%

Amount of loan or % of totaf loan &

‘Loan glven for three years al [nteres! rate of 8% per annum

~—--This space has been inlentionally Iaft blank-—

advances in advances in the
nature of loan nature of Joan
outstanding
7.00 90.37%
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements far the year snded March 31, 2024
{All amounts In INR Milllon, uniess otherwlse stated)

7 Qthor financial agsets

N 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current Non-current Currant Non-current
Unsecured, considered good
Securlty deposits . 8.00 . 5.44
Interest recelvable 0,06 . 0.08 .
Amount recoverable from related parly (refer note 32) - - 1.60
Other receivables 0.64 . 0.73
Taotal  oase 8.00 260 f44_
8 Other aseets
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 -
Currant Non-current Currant Non-current
Unsaecurad, cansidared good
Capltal advances . - 101,82 - 163.31
Prepald expenses 11.53 2.02 12.00 2.00
Balances with government authonties 29.28 . 14.34 .
Advence o suppliars 11.81 - 4.09
Total 52.42 103.94 30.43 16631
9 Inventoriea -
(At lower of cosl and nel reallsable value) 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Raw materlals 71111 547.75
Work [n progresa 415,59, . 242,39
Finlshad goods 296,03 171.82
Stores and spares 30.86 10.82
Total 1,462,69 972.68

Amount racognlised In statoment of proflt or loga:

During the year ended March 31, 2024 write down of Inventorles on account of provision In respect of obsolele/ siow moving itams
amounied to INR 23.87 milllon (March 31, 2023 : nli). These were recognised as an expense during the year and includad In changes
In velue of Inventories of raw material and finlshed goods In statement of profit of loss, '

10 Trade receivables

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Currant Currant

Unsacured, consldered good
- from relaled pariles (tefer note 32)* 1.14 4.08
- others 1.011.13 811.42
Trade Recaivables - credll Impaired 232 0.18
1,014.80 816.28
Less; Allowances for credit ioss 2.32 0.18
Total 1,012.27 ____B1G.10

' Indudes recalvables from companles In which Ditector of the Company Is also e Director
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

10

1

Trade receivables (continued)

Trade receivables ageing schedule:

Undisputed
Current but not due
Outstanding for following periods from due
date of payment
Less than 6 Months
6 months — 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
More than 3 years
Total

Trade receivables - considered good Trade receivable — credit impaired Total
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
821.10 70298 - 0.00 821.10 702.98
186.03 105.41 - - 186.03 105.41
483 7.67 2.32 008 71§ 7.75
0.31 004 - 0.11 0.31 015
1,012.27 816.10 2:32 0.19 1,014.59 816.29

-
As at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, there are no disputed trade receivables. There are no unbilled receivables, hence the same is not disclosed in the ageing
schedule. Trade receivables are non interest bearing and are generally on terms of 45 to 120 days

Cash and cash equivalents *

Balances with banks:
- on current accounts
- EEFC accounts
Cash on hand

Total

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

4488 11.80
39,52 14.38

0.07 0.05
84.47 26.23

* There are no repatnation restrictions with regards to cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023. For asset pledged (refer note 36).

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities and non-cash financing and investing activities

Non current borrowings (including current
maturity of long term borrowing)
Current borrowings

Total liabilities from financing activities

Non current borrowings (including current
maturity of long term borrowing)
Current borrowings

Total liabilities from financing activities

Non cash
April 01 2023 Cash flow e 31 March 2024
62141 634.75 266 1,258.81
889.90 243,11 498 1,137.99
1,511.31 877.86 764 2.396.80
April 01 2022 Cash flow Non'cash 31 March 2023
changes'
55822 56.76 6.43 621.41
603.51 287.49 (1.09) 889.90
1,161.73 344.25 5.34 1,511.31

“*other non cash items includes, foreign exchange movements in borrowings and increase on account of accrual of interest.

Other bank balances

Deposits with remaining maturity of more than three months but less than 12 months

- margin money deposits
Total

———This space has been intentionally lefi blank—

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

19.43 28.43

19.43 28.43
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Milllon, untess otherwise stated)

13 Eqully Share Capital

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Authorlsed Share Capiltal:
6,000,000 (March 31, 2023 ; 6,000,000) Equity shares of INR 10 each 60.00 60.00
500,000 (March 31, 2023 : 500,000) Non-Voting Serles "A" Equily shares of INR 10 each 5.00 5.00

Issued, subscribed and fully pald up:
2,688,322 (March 31, 2023 : 2,688,322) Equity shares of INR 10 each 26.88 26.88
NIt (March 31, 2023 : NI Non-Voting Series "A" Equlty shares of INR 10 each . .

2888 2688
a, Movement tn Equily Share Capltal e
Numbers Amount
As at Aprli 01, 2022 22,00,000 22.00
Add: Issued during the year 4,088,322 4.HB
As at March 31, 2023 26,98,322 26.88
Add: Issued during the yrar . . L
As at March 31, 2024 26,868,322 26.B8

b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

Equity Shares:

The Company has 2 class of equily shares having a par value of INR 10 per share. Holdera of 2,888,322 equity shares have one vole
per share and holders of Non voting serles "A" equily shares do not have any voling rights. Non-voting serles "A" equity shares have
been redeemed during the preceeding year. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dlvidend, If proposed by
the Board of Directors, is subject to the approval of the shareholders In the Annual General Meeling, except In case of interim dividend.

In the event of fiquidation of the Compeny, the equlty sharehalders are eligible 1o receive the remaining assets of the Company, after
distrbutlon of all preferential amaunts, In proportion to thelr shareholding.

c. Detalls of shares held by holding / ultimate hoiding companies

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Nos. % Nos. %
Equity shares:
Samvardhana Molherson Intemational Umited
(Formerly known as Motherson Suml Systems 14,78,677 55.00% 14,78,577 55.00%
Limited)

d. Detalls of shares held by shareholdors holding more than &% of the shares In the Company.
31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Nos. % Nos, % i

Equity shares of INR 10 each fully pald up:
Srikanth G S 4,03,216 15,00% 4,03,2186 15.00%
UmeshA S 4,03,215 15.00% 4,03,215 15.00%
Vishwanath P Deshpande 4,03,314 16.00% 4,03,314 15.00%
Samvardhana Motherson Intemational Limited
(Formerly known as Motherson Suml Systems 14,78,577 55.00% 14,768,577 55,00%
Limited)* —_—

~ 26,88,322  100.00% ~ 26,88,322 100.00%

*including shares held by nominees
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CiM Tools Private Limited

Notes to the financla) statementa for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Afl amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

13 Equity Share Capital {continued)

e, Detalls of share helding of promoters

As at March 31, 2024

Srikanth.@.S
Umesh A S
Vishwanath P Deshpande

Samvardhana Motherson tntematianal Limited

(Formery known as Mothersan Suml Systems
Limited)

As at March 31, 2023

Srikanth.G.S

Umesh A S

Vishwanath P Deshpande

Samvardhana Motherson Intemational Limited
(Formeily known as Motherson Sum| Systems
Limited)

No of shares at

Change  No of shares at

o ¥,
the beginning  duringthe  the end of the %ol Total % change during
Shares the year
of the yaar year year
4,03,218 - 4,03,218 16.00% 0.00%
403,215 4,03,215 16.00% 0.00%
4,03,314 4,03,314 15.00% 0.00%
14,78,577 - 14,78,677 56.00% 0.00%
26,88,322 - 26,88,322 100.00%
No ofshares st  Change  No of shares at o o
the beginning  during the  the end of the As::.:;a' = ch;:g;eg:lring
of the yaar yoar year
6,57,301 (2,64,086) 4,03,216 15.00% -38.66%
6,567,300 {2,64,086) 4,03,215 15.00% -38.66%
6,567,399 (2,64,085) 4,03,314 15.00% -38.66%
- 14,78,577 14,78,577 56.00% 100%
19,72,000 7.46,322 26,868,322 400.00%

As per records of the Campany, including its register of shareholders/ members and othar declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneflclal Interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficlal ownerships of shares.

———This space has baen Intentionally left blank— {f "l W
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CIM Tools Private Limlted
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

14 Other equity

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Reserves and Surplus

Securities premium 526.58 . 526.58
Capital redemption reserve 38.00 38.00
Retained earnings 1,316.88 1,185.57
Total reserves and surplus 1,881.46 1.750.15
(1) Securities premium 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening balance 526.58 -
Proceeds received on share issued* - 526.58
Closing balance 526.58 526.58

" pertains to shares issued to Samvardhana Motherson {nternational Limited (Formerly known as Motherson Sumi
Systems Limited)

(ii) Capital Redemption Reserve 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening balance 38.00 38.00
Closing balance 38.00 38.00

(ii)) Retained earnings 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening balance 1,185.57 978.10
Profit for the year 134.86 207.82
Add: ltem of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

- Remeasurements of post-employment benefit abligation, net of tax (3.55) (0.35)
Closing balance 1,316.88 1.185.51'L

Securities premium
Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for fimited
purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Capital redemption reserve

The reserve is created on redemption of preference shares in accordance with section 62 of Companies Act, 2013.
The reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Company has earned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general
reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders, Retained earnings include re-measurement loss / (gain)
on defined benefit plans, nel of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

—————— This space has been intentionally left blank----




CIM Toola Privata Limited
Notas ta the financial statemams for (he year ended March 31, 2024

16(a) Non-current borrowdngs

Etfoctive Interest

Rate % Maturity M March 2024 31 March 2023

Bacured’
Termn Loane

20 Crares Indian rupse laan trom banks 8.75% 20252028 3997 7988

60 Crores Indian rupsa loan lrom banks i V"";B':I‘:';F;"Tl“'c's 20272026 41235 282,73

§0 Crores Indtan rupae loen from banks 3 month T Bill + 1.2% 2028-2026 438,23 .
Loan under Emergency Credit Line Guaranlee Scheme from banks 1 Year MCLR + 0.05 2025-2026 34,37 7188
Externel commerclal borrowings SOFR +23% 2025-2028 9.58 4B.04
Totel 932,50 480.51

(1) Secured Loans

1 Indjan rupee loen from banke
Nature of Securlty Principal Terms and Conditl

@ Rupeo Loan from HOFC Bank : Mareli 31, 2024 - INR 76.86 miiiion (March 31, 2023 - INR 116,70 miiflon)
Tha Cempony has entered infn # Principal Only Swap erangemani with the Bank wiih a fixed reta payer currancy. The Rupae loan of INR 200 million
hee bean ewapped o USD 7 580 million

Secured by: Principal Terms

Primary Securlly : Firs Pari.Passu charga by way of hypothecailon Rale of Interasi; 8.75% p.a on rupee Loan, 4.8% p.a on swapped USD toan
on i the Plant & Mochinery and other le Fixed Assels Talal Ropsyment Tomm: 20 Quartarly payment of INR 10 milllon each or 20
locatad al varieus (aclories Quarlerdy payment of USD 0.14 milllon sach

Secondary Sacurily : Firet Parl-passu charge on curreni assels with No. of insta'iment remaining as al : March 31, 2024 - B (March 31, 2023 - 12)
DBS Bank Intersat Accrued and dua : NIl

Pari-Passu charge by way of equllable morigage on the propey Interas( Accruad but not due : March 31, 2024 - INR 0,61 million (March 31, 2023 -
lacoted at Site no 1 8 2, Plot no 87, 488 & 468, Survey no 46, 12th INR 0.9 milfion)

croes. dih phase, Peenya Industdal Area, Nallaksdaranahatl

\Vitisge, Yi pur Hobill, B |

Parl-Pageu cherge by way of aguilable morgage on the Jeasahokl

right praperly focoled at gite no 37,38,39,40 al Acrospace SEZ,

KIADB, Barigalors and building In the namas of the Campany

Paril-Passit charge by way of squitabie morigage on the leasehold

fight proporly focaled et slle no 101,102,103.104 al Aeraspace

SEZ, KIADE, Bangalcra end bullding In the name of the Company

1 Indlan rupee loan from banks

Nature of Securlly Princlpal Terma and Condilions P
b Rupee Loan from HOFC Bank ; March 31, 2024 - INR 562,28 million (Merch 31, 2023 - INR 301.57 miklion)

Secured by: Principal Terms

Primary Securily : Firsi Pari-Passu charge by way of hypothercation Rale of [nfersst: 1 yasr MCLR + 0.05 basls palnt )

on all the Plant & Machinery and olher movable Fixed Assais Totsl Repayment Term : Door Lo deor tenor of 5 year including 1 year of moratorium

located al varipus factorles, from first disbursement and 16 quarierly repayments

Secondary Securlly : First Pari-passu charge on current asaeia wilh No, of Insialimenl remaining ax i : March 34, 2024 - 15 {March 31, 2023 - 18

D8S Bank quarlery Inatailments}

Par-Passu charge by way of squilable morigage on the property  iInteresi Accruad and due : Ni

localed 2l Sits rio { & 2, Plat no 67, 468 & 468, Survey no 48, 12th Injerwsl Accrusd but not due : March 39, 2024 - INR 4.66 milion (March 31, 2023 «
craes, 4ih pheso, Poenya Industriel Area, Nallakadaranshalli INR 2.03 million)

Village, Y Hahll, Bangslora

Pari-Passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on the lsasehold

fight property localed at eite no 37,38,39,40 #t Aerospace SEZ,

KIADS, Bengalore and building In the name of the Company

Pari-Passu cherpe by way of equitable morigage on Ihs lessshold

right property located al sile no 101,102,103,104 ai Aerospace

SEZ. KIADB, Bangalore and buikiing In the nama of tha Company




CIM Tools Private Limhied
Notes (o the financial statamenta for the year ended Mareiy 31, 2024
{All amounts In INR M|lllon, unless otherwise atatad)

Hature of Becurity i Principal Terna and Condltions
¢ Rupee Loan from HDOFC Bank : March 31, 2024 - INR 499.87 million {March 31, 2023 - NIl)
Secured by: Principal Tenns
Primary Sesurily : First Pari-Passu charge by way of hypothecalian Rale of Interaal: 3 manth T Bill + 1.2% (effectiva pricing of 8% pa on first
an ail the Plani & Machinary and other movable Fixed Asssts disbursment)
localed at various faclores. Total Repaymani Term : Door ta doar tanar of 5 yeor Including 1 yeer of moralonum
Secondary Securily ' First Pari-passu charge on currenl assels with from firsl disbursement and 16 quarierly repayments
OBS Bank No, of insioliment remaining as al : March 31, 2024 - 18 quartedy Installinenis

Pari-Paesu charga by way of aquitable mortgage on the property  (March 31, 2023 - Nil)

locatad al Sila no 1 & 2, Plot no 87, 466 & 469, Survay na 48, 12th  inlerest Accrued and due : Nil

crons, 4th phasa, Peanya Industrial Area, Nallakadaranshall (nlerest Accrued but nol due : Mérch 31, 2024 - INR 3.18 million (March 31, 2023 -
Village, Yeswanthpur Hotwll, Bangsiore Nif}

Peri-Passu charge by way of equitatie mortgage on tha Isssehald

fght praperty localed et site nw 37,38,39,40 al Aerospace SEZ,

KIADB, Bangalora and bullding In the name of the Company

Par-Passu chasge by way of aquilabl «igage on ko |

night prapedy lecated at site no 101,102,103,104 al Aerospace

SEZ, KIACE, Bungalore and buld'ng in tha namo ¢f Ihe Compeny

2 External Commercial Barrowings

Walure of Security — Principal Torms and Conditlons
& Extemal Commerc!al Borrowings from DBS Bank : March 31, 2024 - INR 48,71 miftlon {March 34, 2023 - INR 90.77 rilllion)
Securetd by: Principal Terms
Primary Securily | First Pad-Passu charge by way of hypotecallon  Rale of Intereal: lhras month SIFOR plua 2.3% p.a
an all the Plant A Machinery and other movable Fixed Asssly Faellity 1 : March 34, 2024 - INR 24.99 millton (March 31, 2023 - INR 67.42
localud ot various factortes. million)

Tatal Repayment Tarm: 21 Quariedy payment of USD 0,1 millian
No. ef quatery installmant ramaining as al : March 31, 2024 - 3
(March 31, 2023- 7}

Secondary Sacurity : Firgt Pari-passu charge on curenl sssals with
D8S Bank

Parl-Passu charge by way of equilak:ie merigage on the property

lacated at Slte no 1 8 2, Plat no 67, 462 & 480, Survey no 46, 12th  Facility 2 : March 34, 2024 - INR 21,72 miMion (March 34, 2023 - INR 33.36

cross, 4ih phase, Peanya Induslnal Area, ahalli miltion)

Village, Yeswanihpus Hobill, Sengslore Tolal Repaymeni Term: 24 Quarterly payment of USO 0.038 million aach and 1

Pari-Pagsu charge by way of equilable mergaga an the leasehald  insisliment of USD 0.04 miliion

fight progerly loceted sl alte no 37,38,39,40 at Asroapace SE2, No. of quaterly installment remaining ac al: March 34, 2024 - 7

KIADB, Hangalore and bullding In tha nama of tha Company (March 31, 2023 - 11)

Pari-Passu chergs by way of equitable morigaga an the leaschold

righl property locafed at site no 101,102,103,104 &\ Aeroapace interast Accrued and due ; Nil

SEZ, KIADB, Bangalore and butlding In the nems of the Company  Interesl Accrued but not due : March 31, 2024 - INR 4.08 million (Merch 31, 2023 -
INR 0.87 million, April 01, 2021 - Nily

3 Loan under Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme from bunks
Nature of Securlty T Princlpal Terms and Conditlons

a Rupee Loan under Emergency Credit Lino Guarantee Scheme from HOFC Bank : March 31,2024 - INR 71,86 milllan (March 31, 2023 - INR
108.38 mijlion}

The Compeny has antorad into & Loan agresment o augment working capital requi to enable bus} unit to masl cporating fiabililes & restart
/ncranse oparations errangoment with the Bank with 8 48 months Including moratarium of 12 monthe from (he date of disbursement

Securad by: Princips! Terms:

Extensian of second ranking charge over axisting primary & Rate of Intarest: one yaac MCLR + (.05 basia point

collateral securities Inciuding martgages crealed Intavourof the  Totel Repayment Term: 48 manihs sxcluding moratorium of 12 menths from the
bank end Govemment ECGLS Guarnntea date of disbursament par month INR 3 12 million

No. of Installmenl ramatning as al ; March 31, 2024 - 23 {March 31, 2023 - 35)
Inierast Accruad and dua : Nil
Interasi Acciued but not due : March 31, 2024 - INR 0.55 milion

(March 31, 2023 - INR 0.58 million)

! The carrying amount of financials and nen financlal asssls pledged as securily for (ang term biorrowings is disclosed in Nate 36




CIM Toals Private Limited
Notas to the financlal statameits for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Al amouiits In INR Milllan, unteas othersee atatod)

18(b} Current borrowings

" Effective Interast

_ Rated Maturity 31 March 2024 M Marchzoz:
Secured "?
Working capllal [osns - from banks (refar nole below)
HDFC Bank Packing Cradit {foreign currency) SOFR + 2% 270 days 1,437,098 889.90
DBS Bank Packing Credit (forelgn currency) SOFR +2.9% 180 days 148.70 124.09
Current of fong term b inge (refer nols below)
20 Croeea Indisn rupsa foan from banks B8.75% 2025-2026 38,90 19,83
1 year MCLR + 0 05
&0 Crores Indian rupea loan from banks baals point 2027-2028 149,04 1885
50 Croras Indian rupas loan fram hanks Amonth T Bili + 1.2% 2028-2029 B1.84 .
Loan under Emergancy Cradit Lina Guarantee Schame from hanks 1 Year MCLR + 0.05 2025-2026 37.50 37.50
Exiernel commarclal borowings SOFR +2.3% 2025-2028 37.13 44,72
Total 1,844.00 1,166,789
1 Packinig Credit {foraign currency)
Naulure n?i'ncﬁilry Princlpal Terms and Conditlons ==
& Packing Credlt (foreign currancy) from DBS Bank : March 14, 2025 - INR 149,76 milllon {March 31, 2023 - INR 124,99 mlifion)
Soacured by: Principal Terms:

Primaty Securlty : Flrst pari-passu charge on Stock end Rate of Inferesl: SOFR plus 2.0% p.a

Recelvables of the company prasent and future afong with DBS Sanctionad Limits : March 31, 2024 - INR 150.00 milkion {(March 31, 2023 - INR
Bank, 150.00 million)

Sacandary Securly First pad-passu charge on the planl & 7oy Repaymaont Terms ¢ Within 180 days of drawing the loan

machinery other movabla xsd nsset focalod ot Poenys FACIONY yiarnst Aceruad but not dus : March 31, 2024 - INR 1.11 million (March 31, 2023 -
ond st SEZ unit INR 0.76 million)

frst par-passu charge by way of equiisble morpage on (he

properiy localad at Site no 1 & 2, plot no, B7, 488 & Survey no 486,

12ih cross, 4th phase, Peenya Industiiel Ares, Nallskadaranahslll

Villags, Yeswanihpur, Bangalom ownad by the Company. Further,

fixed deposit margin of 10% of limit)

First parl-passu charge by way of aqulisble morigage on the

leasehold right praperty located st Siia no 37,38,38,40 totalling 1

4cre at SEZ and \he bullding atang with DBS Benk

Firsl perl-psssu charge by way of equilable mortgage on the

ieasehold righi properly located at Site no 104 o 104 at SEZ and

the bullding along with DBS Bank

4 Packing Credit {forelgn cutrancy)

Hature of Security Principal Terma and Conditions .
b Packing Credlt {torelgn currency) from HDFC Bank : March 31, 2024 - INR 1437.98 miillon {March 31, 2023 - INR 888.90 million)
Secured by: Principal Tetms:
Primary Securily ; First pari-passu charge on Stock and Rale of Intereat: SOFR plus 2%
Raceivablas of the company present and future along with DBS Sanclioned Limits : March 31, 2024 - INR 1,300.68 mllilon (March 31, 2023 - INR
Bank, 1,000 20 milllon)
Secondary Securly: Flrst pari-pasau chargs on ta plant & Total Repayment Tarma : Within 270 daya of drawing the loan
machinery ather movable fixed aunot locsled at Paanys Faclory  nierest Accruad but not dus : March 31, 2024 - INR 6.6 mlion (March 31, 2023 «
&nd al BEZ unil INR 4.8 miion)

Firsy parl-passu charge by way of equllable niortgags on Ihe
praperty locatad i Site no 1 & 2, plol no. 67, 464 & Survey no 48,
12th cross, 4th phosa, Peenya Industral Area, Mallukaderanahalil
Vitlage, Yeswanlhpur, Bangslors ownad by tha Company.

Firal purt-passu charge by wey of squilsble merigage o the
leasehiold 1ight praperty localed at Site no 37,358,253 40 totefiing 1
acra st SEZ and (he building elong with DBS Bank

Firal pari-passu charga by way of equilable mortgagae on the
leasehald right property located st Site no 101 to 104 at SEZ and
the lnilding aleng with DBS Bank

The Company has borrawings fram banks on basis of primary securily on currant assets and secondacy sacurily on ptant and machinary and Jand In peenya
end SEZ. The quanterly relumsistalements filed by tha Company with such banks are i agreement with ihe books of accaunts of lhe Company,

------ This space has bean intentionally lelt blank.---
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CIM Tools Private Limltad
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
- [All amounts In INR Mlllion, unlees otherwlss stated)

16 Employse beneflt obligations

Non-current Current ==
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Gratuity 37.83 28,58 3.37 3.37

Total 37.93 28,50 a7 337
The fong lerm defined employee benefits and conltribution schemes of the Company are 8s under:
A. Defined contribution plan

The Cempany makes conlribulion to Provident Fund and Employse State Insurance contributians for qualifying employaes. Under ths Schemeas,
the Cempany le required to contibule 8 specified percentage of the payroll costs o fund the bensflits. The Company recognised the fallowing
expenditure In the Stalement af Profit and Luss. The conlributions payable 1o these plans by the Company ara al rales specified in tha rules of the
schemes.

Amoaunt recognised Jn the Statement of Profil and Loss is as follows (refer note 26)

For the year endod i

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Provident Fund 10.70 9.00
Employee State Insurance Fund 0.38 0.73
i 1108 §n

The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') relaling (o employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefils recelved Presideniial
assent In September 2020. The Code has heen published in the Gazelle of Indis, however, the date on which the Code will come into effect has
riot been notified and the final rulesfinterpretation have not yet been issued by the Government of India, The Company will assess the impast of
the Code whan il comes Inlo effect and will recard any related Impset In the perfod the Code becomes alfeclive.

B, Compensated absences

The employees are enlilled for (save for each year of service and part thereof and subject ta the limits speclfied, the un-avelled portion of such
Isaves (s encashed al the end of the financial year. The un-avalled balances are not ellowed lo be carrled forward, The plan is not funded.

Amount recognised In the Statement of Profil and Loss Is as foflows (refer note 26)

For the year ended .

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Leave encashment 4,47 3.04
4.47 3,04

C. Defined benefit plan
Gratulty
The Company hes a deflned benefit gratuity plan in Indla, governed by the Payment of Graluily Acl, 1872, The plan enlltias an employee, who has
rendered al least fiva years of continuous service, to gratuily at the rate of fifteen days wages for every compleled year of service or pari thereof
in excess of eix manths, based on {he rate of wages last drawn by the employee concerned. The graluity plan is unfunded.

The reconcifiation of spening end dosing balences of the present value of the defined benefit obligations are as below:

() Presant Value of Dafined Benofit Obligation Far the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Obligations at year beginning 31,88 26,36
Sarvice cost - current 442 3,73
Interesi expense 2.31 1.B8
(Galns) and losses on curtallment and selllement = S
Amount recognised in profit or loss 6.73 5.61
Remeasuromants
Acluarlel (galn) / ioss from change In demographic assumptlon - :
Acluarial (galn)/ loas from change in financial assumplion 1.03 {0.81)
Experience (gain)/loss 3.97 1.31
Change In assef celfing, excluding emounts included In inleresl expense = =
Amount recognised In other comprehenslve income 5.00 0.50
Less: Benefil payouls (2.39) {0.51)
Obfigations at year end L ] 3196
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CIM Toofs Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the vaar ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts In INR Milllon, unless otherwlse stated)

{il) Falr Value of Plun Assats : For the yoar onded i
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Plan assats at year baginning, at falr value
Interest Income

(Gsins) and loases on curtaiment and setlement
Amount recognisad In profit or loss

Remeasurementa for the year - plan asset galn/ {foss) . - .
Amount recognleed In othar comprehenslve income y
Payment from plan:
Benefit payments . -
Settiements = .
Plan assets at year end, st falr value = =

{1} Asaets and Liabliitles recognizad in the Balance Sheet

Forthe year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Present Valua of the definad benelil obligefions 41,30 31.96
Falr velue of (e plan assels * r
Amount recognized as Liablfity 41,30 31.86

{lil) DefInad benefit obligations cost for the year:

Faor the yoar ended
31 Muorch 2024 31 March 2023

Service Cost - Current 4.42 373
Interast Cost (Net) 231 1.88
Expected return on plan nssets . - -

Amount recagnised in statement of profit and loss 6.73 5.61
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 5.00 0.50
Amount recognised in statament of othar comprehensive Income 5.00 0.50
Net definad henefit obligations cost 11,73 6.11

{lv} Investment detalls of Plan assets
The Company tias not mads any investmant in plan essels and settles the payment diractly.

{iv) Actuarlal sssumptions:

For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Discount Rete per annum 7.2% 7.5%
Future salary increases 8.0% 8,0%
Withdrawal rate 7.0% 7.0%

(v} Amount recognized In current year and previous four yoars,
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Defined benefit obligations 41.30 3186 26.36 21,89 18.50
Plan assets H - = w .
Defic!t/(Surplus) 41.30 3186 — 26.36 21,69 1950
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All ts (n INR Milllon, unless otherwise stated}
vi) Sensitivity Analysis
The sensitivily of defined benefit obligation to changes In the weighted principal assumptions (movement by 100 basls paint)
Changn In Assumption Presenl valun of obligation
31 March 2024 Ingroase by ory Huctoincrease  duc to decroase
%) Daocroasa by (%) In % in %
Discount Rate per annum 1.00% 1.00% 38.04 45.11
Fulure salary increases 1.00% 1.00% 44,69 38.33
Withdrawal Rete 1.00% 1.00% 41,63 40.94
- Change in Assumplion Presant value of obligation
31 March 2023 Increase by oy Huotolincrease dueto decrease
(%) Decrease by (%) n% in %
Discount Rate per annum 1.00% 1.00% 29.51 34.81
Future salary Increases 1.00% 1.00% 34.50 20,74
Withdrawal Rale 1.00% 1.00% 32,27 31.62

Above sensitivity analysis Is based on a change In assumptlon while holding all the other aseumptions canstant. In praclice, this is unlikely 1o
occur, and change In some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation o significant
acluarel essumplions the same method (present value of the defined banefil obligation calculated with tha projected unit credit method al the end
of the reporting peried) has been spplied as when calculating the defined benefit llabifity recognisad in balance sheet,

vli) Risk exposure

The gratuily scheme I3 a salary defined hanafit plan that provides for lump sum paymenl made on axit either by way of retirement, death, disability
or voluntary withdrawal. The benefils are definad on the basis of final salary and the patiod of service and pald as lump sum al exit, The plan
deslan means the risk commonly affecting the liabilities and the financls! resulls ere axpected ta be: :

(a) Interest rate risk; The defined benefit abllgallon calculaled uses a discount rate based on government bends, It band yield fall, the defined
benefit obligation will tend {6 Increase. *

(b} Salary Inflatlon risk: Higher than expecied Increases In salery will increase the defined benslit obligalian,

{c) Demographlc risk: This is the sk of varability of resufts due to unsystematic nature of decrements that Include mortalily, withdrawal,

disabillly and relirement. The effect of these dacrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward and depends upon the
combinalion of salary increase, discount rate and vesting criteria ,

vill) Defined beneflt liability and employer contributions
Expeasted benefit payments are as follows:

Less than a ycar Bety Beh Over & yoars Total
1-2 yesrs 2-5 years
31 March 2024
Defined benefij obligation 3.37 3.64 18.89 30.80 56.50
31 March 2023
Defined benelit obligation .37 2.78 16.55 23.93 4563

Ix} Average duration
Welghled average duration of the plan (based on discounied cash flows using morality, withdrawal rate and Interest rale) is 14.61 years

----- This space has been intentionally lefl blarnk---- als o
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CIM Taols Private Limited

Notes to the financlal statements for the yoar ended Mareh 34, 2024

17 Defarred tax nzaets (net)

Defarrad tax sssets

Unusad tax credils (Minimum Allemate Tax)
Provislon for amployee beneflt abligations
Expenaes allowsble an paymeni basis

Deferred tax liabliitinas

Proparty, plant and equipment and Inlanglble assels

Others

Deferred tax asset/(Deferrad tax liabilities)

Movement In Deferrod 1ax assets

At Aprll 01, 2022

{Charged)/ credited:

to profit or loss

to other comprehensive Income
utilisation of uhused tax credits (Minlmum
Altemate Tax)

At March 31, 2023

{Charged}/ credited:

fo profit or oss

ta ather comprehensive income
ulllisatlon of unuesd tax credils {Minimum
Altemate Tax)

At March 31, 2024

{All smounta in INR Milllon, unless otherwiss staled)

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

52.27 81.01
12.03 B.31
27,26 -
80.98 55,22
0.03 017
10.56 3493
Property, pisnt  Provigion for  Unused tax Expensss Others Total
and squipment  employae credits allowabls an
and intangible beanefite {Minimum payment
assots Alternate Tax) basls
{55.71) 7.68 06.51 - (0.32) 48.18
0.40 1.48 - - 0.16 212
- 0.16 - . 0.16
- {16.80) (15.50)
{55.22) 0.31 81.01 - {0.17) 34,03
(26.74) 1.28 27.26 0.14 2.61
= 1.48 - . 1.48
- (20.74) (20.74)
{80.96) 12,08 82,27 2736 {0.03) 10.56

-——This space has been Infentionally left blank——




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

18 Trade payables

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 44)
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

174.52 37.90
466.73 192.83
641.25 230.73

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Payable to related parties (Refer note 32) 162.05 30.41
Others 479.20 200.32
641.25 230.73
Trade payables ageing schedule:
Undisputed 2 Trade payables dues of cyeditors
Trade;payables dues ot micro other than micro enterprises and Total

enterprises and small enterprises

small enterprises

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024

31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Current but not due

71.30 30.04 270.52 173.45 341.82 203.49
Outstanding for following periods from due date
of payment
Less than 1 year 103.22 7.86 195.86 18.00 299.08 25.86
1-2 years - - 0.26 0.10 0.26 0.10
2-3 years - - 0.09 0.32 0.09 0.32
More than 3 years - - - 0.96 - 0.96
Total 174.52 37.90 466.73 192.83 641.25 230.73

As at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, there are no disputed trade payables. There are no unbilled payables, hence the same is not disclosed in the ageing

schedule. Trade payables are non interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 120 days.

19 Other financial liabilities
Non-current
Derivative liabilities

Total

Current
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Payables relating to purchase of Property, plant and equipment’
Employee benefits payable
Retention money
Derivative liabilities
Others
Total

Refer note 32 for payables relating to purchase of Property, plant and equipment

20 Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

Tax assets
Non-current tax assets (net)
Current tax assets (net)

Tax liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net)

21 Other liabilities
Current

Statutory dues

Advances received from customers
Total

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

582 10.61
5.82 10.61
16.70 10.15
162.73 25.46
14.45 9.58
4.01 297
5.82 5.31
0.04 -
203.75 53.47

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

248 178
14.53 -
17.01 1.78

1.15
- 1.15

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

0.55 1.45
3.01 3.00
3.56 4.45

\\



CIM Taols Private Limited

Notes to tho financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Mifllan, unless otharwlise stated)

22 (a) Revenua from contract with customers ) Fortheyear onded
31 March 2024 31 Marcch 2023
Sales of products
Finlshed goods
Within Indla 537.18 505.94
Outside India 242621 1,511
Total gross salas 2,962.38 2,257.65
Sale of services 15.98 10.65
Total revenue from contract with customers (refer note 37) 2,978.37 2,268,30
Timing of revenue recangnition
Goods transferred at a point In time 2,062,389 2,257,865
Services transferred st a polnt In time s 1588 H
2,978.37
22 (b) Other operating revenue
Scrap sales 80,33 39.75
Total 80,33 39.75
23 Other non-aperating income: =~ For the year
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Interest Income from financlal assats at amontised cost (refer nole 32) 2.07 287
Exchange fluclualion (net)* 45.08 2.02
Liabllifles written back no longer required 1.31 0.08
Miscellanaous Income 0.87 0.14
Total 49.11 4.91
*Includes mark to market (loss)/gains on derivative liabilitles
24 Cost of raw materials and components consumed Forthe yearended
31 March 2024 391 March 2023
Opening stock of raw matertals 547.75 343.24
Add : Purchases of raw msterials 1,780,02 1,278.35
Less: Closlng stack of raw malerials - 711,91 547,75
Total 1,616.68 1,073.94

25 Changes In Inventory of finished goods and work in progress For the year ended =
31 March arch 2023

{increase)/ dacrease In stocks
Stock at the opening of the yesr:

Finished goods 171.62 153.86

Work In progress 242.39 157.21
Tatal (A) 414,01 311.07
Stock at tha end of the year

Finished goods 296,03 171.62

Work In progress ) 416,59 _ 242.39
Total {B) 711.62 41401
{Increass)/ dacrease In stocks

Finlahed goods {124.41) (17 76)

Work in progress (173.20) (B5.18)
Total (A-B) (287.61) (102.54)

For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

26 Employee benefits expenso

Salary, wages & bonus 328.51 27367
Contribulion to provident & other fund (refer note 18) 11.08 9.73
Gretully expense (refer nofe 16) 6.73 5.81
Stalf welfare expenses 40.50 21.34
Leave compensatlan/ Compensaled absence (refer note 16) 4,47 3.04
Total ' 391.29_ 31338
(1A




CIM Tools Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the yesr ended March 34, 2024

{All amounts in INR Milllon, uninss otherwise stated)

27 Deprociation and amortisation expanse

28

29

Depraciation an property, plant and equipment {refer note 3}
Amuortisalion on Intangible assets (refer note 4)

Total

Financo costs

Interest on lang term borrowings
Interest on loans from related parties
Interest on loans repayable on demand
Other linanca costs

Total

Othar expanses

Sub contract charges-ireatment
Sub contract charges-machining
Electriclty, water and fuel
Repalrs an¢d malntenance:

Machinery

Bullding

Camputers & software

Others
Congumplion of etores and spare paris
Travelling and conveyance charges
Freight & forwarding .
Payment to Auditors (refer note (a) betow)
Legal & professional expensas
Management consuliancy charges
Reniel expensas (refer note 34)
Rates & taxes
Insurance
Commission
Communication axpenses
Securily charges
Business pramotian cherges
Donatlon
Bad debls/ advances written off
Provision for doubtful recelvables
Loss on sale/discard of assst
Expendliure towards corgorale sacial respensiblity (GSR) actlvities (Refer note (b) below)
Miscellaneous expenses
Total

{r) Payment to auditors:

As Audltor:
Audit feas
Relmbursement of expenses

Total

For the year anded
31 March 2024 31 March 50_3'3__
172,96 124.76
a4 2.52
476.99 127.28
For the year ended =
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
61.26 30 54
88.76 4025
047 0.05
150.48 70.84
Far tha year onded
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
333.64 230.32
122,01 82.2a
46.05 34,82
28,40 18.68
1.38 1.28
14.12 9.50
11,06 5.28
125.87 77.86
25.12 22.84
23.85 17,02
1.89 1.53
2531 15.05
53.22 -
211 1.87
1.05 3.94
11.21 7.74
6.21 1.90
4,185 3.67
4,83 4,37
5,28 4.82
0.08 0.07
- 240
232 0.19
- 0,32
3.89 4.30
14.15 10.30
866.99 562,37

Far the year ended o
31 March 2024 “31 March 2023

1.72 1,60

017 0.03
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CIM Tools Private Limitad
Notes to the financial statements for the year onded March 34, 2024
{All amounts In INR Milllon, unless otherwise stated)

{b) Corporate soclal responsibllity expendlture ! For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 202)
a) Amount required to be spent as per Saction 135 of the Companies Acl, 2013 3,89 367
b) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year 3.89 3.67

c) Amount spem during the year on:
{l) Conastruclion/acquisilion of asset !
(ii) Purpose other ihan (i} above 3.89

3.89 B
Contribvtion {6 Charitable trust 3.88

Sharttall ot the end of Iho year -

Nate: The Company does not hava any on going projects for (he year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

30 Income tax exponse For tho yoar onded
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

{a} Incoma tax expence
through Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax

Current income 1ax charged 62,79 62,39
Adjustments for cutrent lex of prior yeers {0.74) .
Total currant tax expense 52.06 62,39
Deferred tax {refer note 17)

Decrease/ (Increase) in deferred lax assels (net) (2.90) (2.13)
(Decrease) / Increase in deferred tax llabililies - -
Total deferred tax expense / (credit) (2.90) (2.13)
fncomae tax expense 48,15 60.26
through other comprehensive incomo

Decrease/ (Increase) In deferred tax assets (net) [146) 0.15
Total deferred tax expense / (cradit) (1.48) 0.15

(b) Reconclllation of tax expenso and the accounting profit multiplied by Indla's tax rate

For the year ended =5
31 March 7024 31 March 2023

Proflt before tax 184.01- 268.08
Tax at Indla's tax rate of 29.42% (March 31, 2022: 29.12%) 53.59 78.07
Tax effect of amounts which are nal deducible (laxable) In celculating taxable Income:
Tax deductions under Chapter VIA {0.57) {0.63)
Tax deduclions under Chapter lll (isx holiday) (8.31) (19.10)
Ad|ustments for current tax of prior years (0.74)
Account on expenses nol allowed as deduclion 7.25 .
Other adjustmentis (1.07) 1,92
income tax expense 49,16 60,26
31 Earnings per share For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
a) Baslc
Net profit after tax available for equily shareholders 134.86 207.82
Weighled average number of equily shares of INR 10 each (March 31, 2023; INR 10 each } 26,88,322 26,88,322
Basic earnings (in INR) per share of INR 10 each. (March 31, 2023: INR 10 each ) i~ —s0aT__7ran
b} Dlluted {refer note {l) below)
Net profit afier tax available for aquily shareholders 134,86 207.82
Welghied verage number of eqully shares of INR 10 each {March 31, 2023: INK 10 each ) 26,88,322 26,88,322
Diluted earnings (in INR) per shero of INR 10 each. (March 31, 2023: INR 10 each ) ——— 8047 . 77.30

(i) The Company does nal have any potenlial equily shares and Ihus, weighted average number of shares for computalion of basic EPS and
diluted EFS remalns same.




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Al ts In INR Million, unless otherwisa stated)

32 Related Party Disclosures
I Related perty disclosuras, as required by ind AS 24, “Related Perty Disclosures”, are given below:

8. Promoters / entitles with control over the Company
Semvardhana Motherson Inlernationat Limted (Formerly known as Molherson Sumi Systems Limited) (Holding Company)
(with effact from April 05, 2022)

b. Entitles over which the Company exsrclsas control
Aero Treatments Private Limited (subsidiary) (with effect fcom April 06, 2022)

¢. Entitles over which the Company exerclses significant Influence
Lauak CIM Aerospace Private Limited

d. I8 n member of the Key Management Personnel of the repotting entity or of a parent of the reporting entlty
Dirsctors of the Company
Mr. Laksh Vaaman Sehgal (with effect from Aprit 06, 2022)
Mr. Kunal Baja} (with affect from April 08, 2022}
Me. Kunal Malenl (with effact from April 08, 2022)
Mr. Rajesh Goel (with effact from April 08, 2022)
Mr. Srikanth Garani Sheahadri
Mr. Vishwensth Prahlad Rao Deshpands
Mr. Anekere Shankaranarayana Umesh
Mr. Navesn Ganzu
Mr. Ramash Dhar

Relatives of Key Management Porsonnel of the reporting entity or of s parent of the reporting entity
Mrs. Jayshrea

e. Tha entity and the reporting entity are the members of same group
Feliow gubslidliariea of Holding Company
Samvardhena Motherson Global Carrlers Limitad
Motherson Alr Travel Agencias Limited
SMR Automative Systems India Limited
Anest lwsla Motherson Frivate Limited
Motherson Technology Services Limited
Motherson Techno Tools Limited

IIl. Ralated party traneactions for the ysar e Smam
For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Revenue from contract with customers
Sale of servicas

Lauak CIM Aerospacs Private Umited 4,60 2,35
Other income
Interest Income

Lauak CIM Aerospace Privats Limited 0.56 0.57
Remunerstion to Key Managerial Personnel

Mr, Srikanth Garanl Sheshadri 25.46 21,52

Mr. Vishwanath Prahlad Reo Deshpande 2546 21.52

25.486 21.52

Mr. Anekere Shankaranarayana Umesh

~ f
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Miltion, unless otherwise stated)

. Relsted Party Transactlons for the year (continued)

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Other expenses
Sub contract charges-treatment
Aer? Treatments Frivate Limited

Sub cantract chargea-machining
Lausk CIM Asrospace Private Limited

Repairs and malntenance: Computars & Software
Motherson Technology Service Limited

Repairs and malntenance: Machinery
Anest fwata Motherson Privale Limited

Purchaee of stores and epare parts
Samvardhana Motherson Global Carriers Limiied
Motherson Techno Taols Limitsd

Travelling and conveyance charges
Motharason Alr Travel Agencies Umited
Mr. Vishwanath Prahlad Rao Deshpande

Professlons! charges
Motherson Alr Travel Agencies Limiled
SMR Automotive Systems (ndig Limited

Mansgement Consultancy Charges

Samvardhana Motherson Global Managament Services { A Division of Samvardhana

Motherson International Limited )
Rentsl Expenses
Mrs. Jeyshres

Insurance

Samvardhana Molhéreon Global Managemant Services ( A Division of Samvardhana

Mothersen Interational Limited )

Director’s Sitting Fees

Mr. Naveen Ganzu
Mr. Ramesh Dhar

Business promotion
Mathargon Alr Travel Apenclas Limited

Other transactions
Re-imbursement received of expenses Incurmed
Aero Treatments Private Limited

Expenses ro-imbursed
Motherson Advance System

Samvardhana Motherson Global Management Services { A Divislon of Samvardhana

Matherson International Limited §

25748

0.32
1.80

1.83

83,37

0.41

0,08

0.09
0.09

(15.31)

0.80
0.01

173.42

6239

3.02
0.38

0.83
0,01

0.16

(12,84)

0.01




GIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the fimrancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(AN ts In INR Mililon, unlesa othsrwise atated)

il. Amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Aseots

Purchase of Property, plant and equipment
Motheraon Tachno Taols Limilad 8.78
Anest lwata Motherson Private United 434

Financial assots - Loans
Lauak CIM Aerozpace Private Limiled 7.00 7.00

Financlal assets - Trade recelvables
Lauak CIM Asrospace Private Limited 1.14 4.68

Qther finsnclal assets
Asto Trealments Private Limited - 1.90

Liabllities
Financlel Habilities - Trade payehlea

Lauak CIM Aercspace Private Limiled - 6.28
Aero Treatments Private Limited 124,96 23,79
Maotherson Air Trave] Agenclas Limited 134 0.32
Semvardhana Motherson Global Management Services ( A Division OF 28.48 0.01
Samvardhana Motherson International Limited ) N :
Motherson Techno Todle Limited 2.62
Motherson Technology Services Limited 1.76

Financlal liablities - Payables for Property, plant and equipment
Anes| lwata Motherson Privais Limited 0,23

Financlal lfabilitles - Other financial Liabliitles
Mr. Naveen Ganzu 0,02
Mr, Ramesh Dhar 0.02

-—-This space has bean intentionally left blank— § ;
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notos to the financtal slalements for the yoar andod March 31, 2024
(Al amounts In INR Million, unless otherwlse stated)

33 Ratlo Analysis and its slemants
Key financlal ratlos along with tha detalls of slgnificant changes (25% or more) In FY 2023-24 compared to FY 2022-23 is as

i For the year ended Reason for variance
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 % change {In cane of variation of 25% or
more from pre:_nd!nn yaar)
Current Ratlos {In times) 1.07 1.30 A17.1% .
(Currenl Assets / Cumveni Liablilles)
Debt- Equity Ratlo (in timps) 1.33 0.92 44 9% The Company has oblalned loans of
[(Leng tem borrowing Including current malurities approximalely INR 800 Mn during lhe
+ shori term borrowing ) / Shareholders equly] year ended March 31, 2024 for
capilolisation.

Dobt Service Coverage ratlo (In timas) 0.96 1.8 49,5% The Company has oblainod loans of
|(Eamings Lefore Interest, depreclalion, dividend approximately INR 800 Mn during the
Incoine, Inlereal Income, lvss on sale of property, year endad March 31, 2024 for
plant and equipmeni and plional ilems but capitalisation.

after tax) / (Inlerest expense sn short term and
long term borowings + scheduled principal
fepayment of long term barrawing during the year)]

Retum on Equlity ratio (in %) . 7.32% 14,.76% -50,4% Due to global market crisls for

(Net Profit after iaxes / Averaga Sharaholder's obtalning raw material, the net profil

Equilty) for year ended March 31, 2024
ended lower than plannad

Inventory Tumover ratio (in timos) 1.08 1.18 -8.8%

(Cost of goods sold / Average Invanlones } g

Trade Receivable Tumovar Ratlo {in times) 332 374 ~11.2%

(Revenue from contract with custormers / Averaga

lrade recelvablas)

Trade Payable Tumover Ratlo {In times) - 4,08 6.88 -30.0% Due to Increase In business and due

{Purchese of goods / Average Irade payable) (o global supply chaln Issues, there
has been dalays In recelp! of goods.
Such Inslances has led (o Increase In
rode payable days.

Not Capital Turmover Ratlo (in timos) 2.09 2,08 -0.3%

(Revanue from conlract with cuslemers / Average
working caplial excliding curent maluriies of long
fenn debi)

Net Profit ratio {In %) 4.44% 9.00% -50.7% Dus to Increase in debt and
(Profil / (joas) for the period / Revenue from capitalisaiion, the net profit for yoar
conlract with customers) ended March 31, 2024 declined

Retum on Capital Empioysd (In %) 11.04% 15.56% -23.3%
(Eamnings befare M P dividand

Income, Interest Income and laxes / Average

cepital employet)

Retum on Investment (in %} 0.00% 0.00% 0.0% No dividend Incame
(Dividend Income / Investment (on which dividend
Incoma eamed))

34 Loases

The Company assesses each lease contract and If the contracl conveys tho right lo control the use of an ldentifled asset tor 8 perlod of (ime In
exchange for consideration, the Company recognised right 1o use assets and lease llabiiitles for those lease conlracts excep! for shor-term
lease and lease of low-value assels,

The Caompany has lcases coniracts for offlce equipments such as printers and coffee machine, tho period for which is 12 months or less, The
Company appliss the 'short-term lease’ and 'lease of low-value assels' recogniiion exempllons for lhese leases

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Amount recagised in slatement of profit and Joss during the year on

account of shar tem and low velue lease payments 2.1 1.87

oo N\
b S
5{%:411713&2 o|
*\ 41171383 ) %




CIM Tools Private Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts In INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

35 Contingent liabllitles and capltal commitments

(a) Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted at the and of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is as follows:

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Property, plant and equipment
Estimated value of contracts in capital account remaining to be executed, (net of

advances of INR 101.92 million (March 31, 2023: 139.77 million) a7 e

Total 37447 — 7873

{b) Contingent Liabllitles

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Towards Income Tax matters - 0.30
- 0.30

36 Assets pledged as security
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security for current and non-current borrowings are as follows:

Notes 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Current:

First charge

Inventories g 1,462.69 972.68

Trade receivables 10 1.012.27 §16.10

Cash and cash equivalents ; 11 84.47 26.23

Other bank balances 12 19.43 28.43

Other current assets 6to 8 53.97 33.86

Total current assets pledged as securlty 2,632.83 1,877.30

Non Current:

First charge

Plant & Machinery 3 1,203.40 582.32

Other items of property, plant and equipment 3 90.07 51.18

Capital advance 8 101,92 153.31

Capital work in progress 3 141.39 61.71
1,636.78 848,52

Second charge

Freehcld and leasehold land 3 219,58 176.45

Buildings and leasehold improvements 3 385.55 266.41

Capital work in progress 3 84,28 81.74

689.42 524.60
Total non-current assats pledged as security ; 2,22620 1,373.12

37 Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers
The transaction price Is charged to revenue under Statement of Profit and Loss as and when performance obligations of the
Company are completed which generally coincides with the time at which the risks and rewards as a seller are fulfilled as per the
inco terms of the shipment.

As at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the transaction price is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss at a point in time on
completion of performance obligations under the contract. Therefore, there is no transaction price to be aliocated on account of
remaining performance obligations.

The table below represents summary of cantract assels and liabilities relating to contracls with customers . .
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Trade receivables 1,012.27 816.10
Advances from customers 3.00 _ 300
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CIM Tools Private Limlted
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Milllon, unless otherwlse stated)

38 Segment Informatlon:
Description of seagmaents and principal activities
The Company is primarlly In the business of menufaciure, assembly and sale of aerospace components,
Operating segments ara reported in 8 manner consistent wilh the Inlemal reporing to the Chief Operating Dectsion Maker “CODM" of the
Company. The CODM Is respansible for sllocating rasources and assessing perfarmance of the operating segments . Tha Company has
monthly review and forecasting procedure In placa and CODM revlews the operations of lhe Company as a whole, hence there are no
reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 "Operaling Segments” .

A. Disagpregated revenua information ==c

For the yoar ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1) Revenue from customers
India 553.16 516.59
Outside Indla (based on locallon) 2,425.21 1,761.74
2,878.37 2.268.30
For the yonr andod
Type of goods or sarvices 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Sale of manufeciured goads 2,862.39 2,257.65
Sale of services 15.88 10.65
Total ravenua from contracte with customers 11978.37 2,268,130
For tho yoar ended =
Timing of revanue racognition 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
At a polnt In ime 2,878.37 2,268.30
Over a period of ime = =
Total revenue from contracts with customers 2,978.37 2,268.30

i) Segment Assets
Tolal of non-curent assets ofher than financlal Instruments, invesiment n subsldlary and assoclate and deferred tax assels broken down by
location of the assets, is shown helow:

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

indla 2,255.52 1,396.36
Outslds India = : -

2,266.62 1,398.36

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Customer 1 1,142,49 934.58
Customer 2 444,53 215.21
Customer 3 418,38 348,57
Custcmer 4 208.62 22045

2,214.02 1,716.61

39 Capltalisation of Exchange differences as per para D13AA of Ind AS 101 "First Time Adoptlon”

The Company has exercised the option in he preceding yesr o capilaflse the exchange dilferences ag per para 48A of Accounting Standard
11. The exchange differences arising on reparting of long term forelgn currency monetary tems at rates different from those at which ihey
were Infilally recorded during the period or reported In previous financlal statemenls, in so far as they relate lo the acquisition of a
depreclable capltal asset, can be added to or deducted from the eost of the asset and shall be depreciated over the balance life of the asset,
and [n other cases, can be accumulaled in a “Foreign Currency Monelary Item Transiation Difference Accourt” n the enterprise’s financtal
statements and amorllzed over lhe balance period of such long term asset or liability, by recognition as Incoma or expense In each of such

)

perlods,
L/
TOLS Ao
} 1'_-\_' b
A" W N\

'\."'\
Ph:41171382|r_‘1'
41171383/ *

- ./'




CIM Tools Private Limlited )
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(ANl smounts in INR Million, unless otharwise statad)

40 Fair value measurements
Financlal Instruments by category

31 March 2024

Note Carrying Amortised
Valuo FVTPL FvOoci Cost*
Financial assets )
Investments 5 437.09 - - 437.09
Loans 6 7.08 - - 7.86
Trade recelvables 10 1,012.27 - - 1,012.27
Cash and cash equlvalents 1" 84.47 - - 84.47
Other bank balances 12 19.43 - - 19.43
Other financlal assets 7 8.60 - . 8.60
Total financlal assets 1,668.82 - - 1,669.52
Financial Llabllitles :
Borrowings 15(a) & 15(b) 2,548.50 - - 2,546.50
Trade payablas 18 641.25 - - 641,25
Other financiat llabllitles 19 203.75 - - 203.75
Total financial liablilitles 3,391.50 - - 3,391.50
31 March 2023
Note Carrylng Amortised
Value FVTPL FVOCI Cost*
FInancial assets
Invesiments 5 437.09 - - 437.09
Loans 8 7.75 - - 7.75
Trade recelvables 10 816.10 - - 816.10
Cash and cash equivalents 11 26.23 - - 26.23
Other bank balancss 12 28.43 - - 28.43
Other financlal assets 7 8.13 - - 8.13
Total financlal assets 1,323.73 - - 1,323.73
Financlaf Liabllities
Bofrowings 16(8) & 15(b) 1,836.30 - . 1,638.30
Trade payablas 18 230.73 - - 230.73
Other financlal labllitles 18 63.47 - - 53.47
Total financial liabititles 1,820.50 - - 1,920,560
L .
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts in INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

40 Fair value measurements
Financlal Instruments by category

31 March 2024

Note Carrying FVTPL Fvocl Amortised
—— Valua Cost*
Flnancial assets
Investments 5 437.09 - - 437.09
Loans 5] 7.96 - - 7.6
Trade receivables 10 1,012,27 - - 1,012.27
Cash and cash equivalents 11 84.47 - - 84.47
Other bank balances 12 19.43 - - 10.43
Qther financlal assets 7 8.60 - - 8.60
Total financlal agsots 1,569.82 - - 1,569.82
Financlal Liabllities
Borrowings 15(a) & 15(b) 2,548.50 - - 2,546.60
Trade payables 18 641.25 - - 641,25
Other financial fiabilitles 19 203.76 - - 203.76
Total financiat llabllitles 3,391.50 - - 3,391.50
31 March 2023
Note Carrying Amortised
Value FVTPL FVQCI Cost*
Financlal agsets
Investiments 5 437.08 - - 437.09
Loans 8 7.75 - - 7.75
Trade receivables 10 818.10 - - 818.10
Cash and cash equlvalents 11 26.23 - . 26.23
Other bank balances 12 2843 - - 2B.43
Other financial assets 7 8.13 - - 8.13
Total financial assets 1,323.73 - - 1,323.73
Financlal Liabllities
Borrowings 15(a) & 15(h) 1,636.30 . - 1,6836.30
Trade payables 18 230.73 - - 230.73
Other financlal liabllitles 19 53.47 - - 53,47
Total financtal llabilitles 1,920.50 - C 1,820.50
,!L,‘;}- ‘
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to tha financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amounts in INR Millien, unless otherwise stated)

40 Falr value measurements (continued)

* The carrying amounts of trade recelvables, borrowings, ¢ash and cash equivalents, other financial assets, trade payables
and other financlal liabillies are considered to be the same as thelr face values.

I. Falr value hlerarchy
FInanclal assels and liabilllies measured at fair value - recurring falr value measurements as at March 31, 2024

Levell Level 2 Lavel 3 Total
Financial Nabllitles
Foreign currency swaps - - 11.64 11.64
Total financial liabllitles - E 14.64 11.64

Financial assets and liabllities measured al fair value - recurring fair value measurements as at March 31, 2023

Levelt Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilitles
Forelgn currency swaps - - 15.82 16.92
Total flnanclal tiabilities - . 15.92 16.92

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financlal Instruments measured using guoted prices. This Includes lisled equity
Instruments that have quoted price. The falr value of all equity instruments which are traded In the stock exchanges is valued
using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The falr value of financlal instruments thal are not traded In an active market is determined using valualion
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
signlficant inputs required to falr value an instrument are observable, the instrument Is included In level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs s rot based on observable markel data, the instrument Is included in leve! 3
This Is the case for unlisted equity securities included in level 3.

Valuatlon technlque used ta determine falr value

Specific valuation technlques used to value financial instruments include:

a. the use of quoted markel prices or dealer quotes for slmilar instruments,

b. the Tair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and principal swap Is determined using forward exchange rates at the
balance sheel dale.

c. the fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the eslimated fulure cash flows.

d. the fair value of the remaining financlal Instruments covered under level 3 is determined using dIscounted cash flow

Fair value of non current financiat assets and liabilllles measured at amortised cost
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Falr value

Financlal Assets

Loan to related party * 7.00 . 7.00 7.00 7.00
Other financial assets 8.00 8.00 5.44 5.44
15.00 15.00 12.44 12,44
Financlal liabllities
Borrowings 932,50 932.50 480.51 480.51
Other financlal liabillties 197.93 197.93 48.16 48.16
113042 1,130.42 __ 528.67 628,67

' The falr value of non-current financlal assets and financlal Jiabilities carred at amortised cost is substantlally same as their
carrylng amount,

Note: The carrying amounts of current financial assels and current financial liabilities i.e. trade receivables, loans, othet
financial assets, trade payables, shorl term borrowings and other financial liabililies are considered to be the same as {heir
fair values, due to their short-term nature,




CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the lnanclal statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

41

>

_{Alt amounis in INR Million, unlass otherwlise statad)

(a) F lal risk g | objectives and policles

The Company In its capacity as an Internationelly active suppfer for the aer p Industry {s exposed la varl riska i.e., market risk, liquldity risk and
credit risk.

The Compuny's Board of Dlreclors hos overall responsibifly for the establishmenl and aversight of the Company's risk gemen f . The
Company's risk manag policles are eslablished to idealify and anslyse tha riska focad by the Company, lo set npprapiata sk Umits ond controls and
lo manilor risks and adherenco lo imits, Risk tamngamiont peficios and systems aro revi gulatly to reflect changos In maskat condilitins mnd the
Company's aclivilles,

Below are the mejor risks which can Impact the Company:

Market rlgk:

Markel risk |s the Hek that the falr value of fulure cash flows of a financial Instruments will flucluate because of changes (n market price/ rate. Markel risk
comprises thren lypes of risk: Interest ralo dsk, foreign cumency risk and other price riska. Financlal Inslruments affected hy market risk Include loans and
borrowings, deposits and payables/ recolvables in foreign currencles.

a, Price risk: .

Fluctuation In commodity price In flebal market affecls directly and Indirectly the prce of raw material and coimponents usad by the Company in its varlous
Products seg S lal pricing p fram major OEMs fo glve price culs and inablility 16 pass on the increased cost lo customers may also
affect e profitabifity of the Compeny, The key row materials for the © pany's busi I8 olumlnium, sleel and ttanlum, The Company has
aangements with major vendors for a lang lorm ofreament which glves e Company a lavarage |0 sotirce Its materiols sl below spol prices.

Further, the Company avalls the services of lis Helding Company’s Global Sourcing Pracuremant (GSP) set up at Sharjah which ylves leverage of bulk
buying and helps In controfiing prices to s cartain axtenl. e

b. Forelgn currency risk:

The Company operates Inlernationally and & major porfion of the selas, raw malerlal purchases, packing credil faciiles and axermal commerdal
borrowings are transacted in USD, Olher transactions such as sub contract charges, major porilon of borrowings, traveling and othor ransacliong in lhe
ordinary coursn of buninass s made In INR. Censequently the Company Is exposed to forelgn exchangn risk I the extont thal there s mismaleh between
the currencies In which I|s sales und purchiases are in US Dollars, whereas olher transactions ara largely mnde locafly. The exchange rale betwern the
Rupee and foreign les has chang batantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantislly in the fulirs. Ovor Nie past years, rupes hos
deprectated ag; tha USD. Hi . 03 the C y's eamings we in USD and pirchase of raw materials 1s In USO, the Gompany |s not sdversely
offecied on account of foreign exchange as il is naturally hadged,

The unhedged forelgn currency exposura is as follows:
(1) Dertvatives outstanding as at the reporting date

Particulars/ Putpose As al As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Forelgn Currency Swapa 11.64 15.92

(1) Particulars of unhedged forelgn currency exposure as at the reporting date {Net expusure to forelgn currency risk)

1 March 2024 31 March 2023
Payable / [Receivalile) Payabln ! {(Recelvabla)
mount Ty = Kmount in
Forelgn ney I Eoraign curroncy Amount In
In milllon INR In million INR
Transactlons In USD
Trade recelvablos 12.07 1,006,68 8.78 802,14
Cash and cash equivakemnia 047 39.52 0,13 10.81
Trade payobles {4.82) (409.94) (1.98) (163.37)
Borrowings (current) {15.44) (1,287.70) (12.34) {1.014.89)
Borrowings (non current) (0.58) (46.79) (1.11) {91.03)
Others . = - =
Transactions o GBP
Trade recalvables 0.03 3.18 0.05 4.87
Trade payables (0.01) (0.54) (0.00) (0.49)

Transactions in JPY
Payable towards Praperty, plant and equipment (208.68) {114.717) - .




CIM Tools Private Limited
Noles to the financlal statements for the yoar ended March 31, 2024
{All amounts In INR Miillon, unless otherwise stated)

41 (a) Financiel risk management (continued)

b. Forelgn currency risk (to be continued) :

Forelgn currency sensitivity on unhadged exposure
1% increase / dacrease In foreign exchange rates will have (he following Impact on profit before |ax:

Iapamn -proﬂl before tax
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

usb

Increase by 154 in forex role (6.68) (4.56)
Decrecase by 1% in forex rate 6.88 4,56
GBP

Increase by 1% in forex mic 0.03 0.04
Dacrease by 1% In forex rote (0.03) (0.04)
JPY

Increase by 1% In forex rate {1.15)

Decraase by 1% [n forex rate 145

({1} Mark to market losses / {gain) on cross currency swaps

Forthe yearended N
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Mark to Market fosses/(gain) on crass currancy swaps 11.84 15.92

c. Interast rate risk:

Inlerest rata risk Is the riek thal the falr value of fulure cash Mows of the financlal Instrumenta will flucluste because of changes In market interesi rates, The
Company's main Interest rate riak arises from long-term barrowings with varieble rales, which exposes the Company to cash flow Intorest rate risk, Durlng
Merch 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company's barrowings al varlable rale were malnly denominated In INR and USD.,

(i} Intarest rate risk exposure
The exposure of the Company's borrowing to Intarest rate changes al the end of the reporling period are as follows:

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Variable rate borrowings 1,256.81 821.41
Tolal borrowings 1,268.81 621,41

An analysis by maluritles is provided in Note [C (li)] Malurilles of linancial lisbililles befow.

(I} Sensltivity analysts
For floeting rate llabliitles, the analysis s prepared assuming the amount of Ihe llabllity outstanding al the end of the reparting perlad was oulsianding for

the whole yaar,
Impact on profit belare Lax
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Intereat rates-increase by 60 basls polnts* (6.28) @11
Interest rates-decrease by 50 basls polnts* 6.29 AL

* Holding ali other variables constant

Credlt risk:
The tredil fisk Is ihe risk of financisl loss to the Company If a customer or counterparly la a financial Instrument falls 1o meet its contractual obligations
towards the Company and erises principally from the Company's recelvables from customers and deposlts wilh benking Institutions,

Trade recelvables

The Company has devetoped guldclines for the managemanl af credlt risk from trade receivables, The Company’s pimary customers are major Tier | and
Tler il companles in Aerospace Industry with goad credil ratings. The adherence of alt clienls (e payment due dates is monilored on an on-golny basis,
\hereby praclically eliminating ihe risk of defaull and iImpainnent, :

Financlal instruments and cash deposits
The Company has deposlted funds al two major banking Institutions with high credil ralings assigned by Internalional and domeslic credit rating agencles,
Also, no Impalrmeni lass has been recorded in respeci of fixed deposils (hal are with recognised commercial banks and are nol past dua.

C Lliquldity risk:
The fiquidity rish encompasses any risk thal the Company cannot fully meet its financlal obligations. To manage the liquidily risk, cash flow {crecasling 1s
performed ty the Company. The Campany's finance monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidily requirements to ensure It has sutficient cash ta
meel operatianal nceds while mainiaining sufficlent headroom on Hs undrawn committed borrowing facifiies / averdraft facliities et all times so thal the
Company does not breach borrowlng limils or covenants (where applicable) on any of ils borrowing facllities.
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CIM Toals Private Limited
Notes to the financial staternants for the year ended March 31, 2024

{All amounts In INR Mlillon, uniess otherwise statar)

41 (a) Financlal rlek management {continued)
C Liquidity riak {continued) :

(1) Maturitles of financlal liabllities

The lablea below analyse the Company's financlal labllitles Into rel maturity groupings based on (heir contractual maturllies for atl non-derlvative and
derlvailve financial Neblities: '
“Yoar ended March 31, 2024 p— o Uplo 1 year TloGyrars  Morethanbyears  Totnl
Non-derlvatives
Long Term Borrowings (induding current maturities) 326,31 932,50 - 1,256.81
8horl Term Borrowings 1,287.80 - - 1,287.89
Trade payables 841.256 - . 641,26
Other financial liabililles 187.63 187.93
Total non-derivativo fabllities S 2,463.18 932,60 . 338548
Derivatives
Derivalives 582 6.82 - 11.64
Total dsrivative llabliitios s . 5.82 6.82 o T
Year ended March 31, 2023 Upto | year 1106years  Moruthan & years Total
Mon-dorlvatives
Long Term Borrowings (Including current maluritias) 140,80 4080.6¢ - 621.41
Short Term Borrowings 1,014.88 - - 1,014.80
Trade payablas 230,73 - - 230.73
Othar financial babiities 48.18 - - 48.16
Total non-darivative liabilitles 1,434.68 480,51 . 1,915.18
Derlvatives
Derlvallves 551 B ] I . 152
Tatal derivativa llabilities 5.3 10,61 - 15.92

~=-This space has baen Intentionally felt blank----
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CIM Tools Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for tha year ended March 31, 2024

{AN te i INR Million, unless otherwise stated)

42 Capltal management

{a] Risk management ]
The Company's objectives when managing capltal Is 1o safeguard their ability 1o continue as a going concern, so that thay can conlinue
to pravide raturns for sharehatders and benefits for olher stakeholders, and meinlain an oplimat capitat structure to reduce the cost of
caplial,

Censlstent with others In the Industry, the Campany menilors Net Debt to EBITDA ratio e, Nal debt (total borrowings (including lease
liatllitles) net of cash and cash equivalents) divided by EBITDA (Earnings befora inlarest, depreciation, dividend income, inlerest income
and exceptional ltems)

The Company's strategy ls 1o ensure that the Nel Debl to EBITDA Is managed at an optimal level consldering the above factors. The Net
Debt to EBITDA ratios were as follows:

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Net Deit 2,462.03 1,610.07
EBITDA G048 466,20
Not Dabt to EBITDA 4.82 3456

(b} Loan covanants
Under the ferms of the major borrowing fasililies, the Company Is required 1o comply with certain financial covenants and the Company
has complled with those covenants thraughout the reparting period.

43 Exemption from preparation of consalidated financials statements
As per Ind AS 110, paragraph 4(a), a Holding compeny need nol present consolidated financials slatements i il meets following
conditions:
) It is a wholly owned subsidlery or Is a partizlly owned subsldiary of another company and all lis other members, including those not
otherwise enliled to vate, have been Intimated In wrillng and for which the proof of delivery of such intimation is avallable with the
company, do not object to the company not presenting consolidated financial statements.
ii) lts uimata or ntérmediate holding company files the consalidated financlal statements with the reglstrar which are in compliance with
the applicable accounting stendards,
The financials slatements are separate financlal statemenls and the exemplion from conselidation has been used, as :
1) the Company has informed the other shareholders about ils intentlon of not prasenting consolidated financial statements and the
shareholders has not objected to the Company not preparing consolidated financial statements.
i) the Company's Holding Company, Samvardhana Motherson International Limited (Formerly known as Motherson Suml Systems
Limited), files the consclidated linancial slatements with the reglstrar which are In compliance wilh the applicable accounting standards.

List of significant investment in subsidiaries, joInt ventures and assoclates:

Name of the Investeas . Proportion of Princlpal place of Method used to account
ownershlp business

Lauak C|M Aerospace Privale Limiled (Assaclate) 49.50% India Cosl

Aero Treatmenls Private Limited (Subsidiary) 82.02% Indla Cost
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Notos to the flnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
_(All amounts In INR Million, unigss olhierwise statad)

44 Dues to miero, small and medivm entorpriscs
The Company has certain dues (o suppliers registered under Micio, Small and Medium Enlerprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). The

disclosues pursuant to fhe saicd MSMED Acl is as follows:
— . —
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
—_— v Warg il
Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act 174.52 37.90

and remiaining unpaid as af year end

Interesl due lo suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end

Principal amounts paid to suppliers regisiered under the MSMED Acl,
beyond thix appointed day during the year

Interesi paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
regisiered under the MSMED Agt, beyond the appointed day during
the year

Inlerest pald, under Section 16 of MSMED Acl. to suppliers registered }
under the MSMEED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest due and payable towards stippliers regislerad under MSMED
Act, lor paymentls already made

Further inlerest remaining due and payable for earlier years > -

45 Other Statutory Information

() There are no proceedings that have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any Benaml property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibilien) Act, 1988 and rules thereunder. )
(i) There are no transactions wilth companles thal are slruck off under Sectlon 248 of the Compantes Act, 2013 or Sectlon 560 of the Compantes
Act, 1956.
(iil) The Company does not have any charges or salisfaclion which is yel la be registered with ROC beyond the statulory period.
(iv} The Company has nol traded or Invested In Crypto currency or Virual Cumrency during year.
(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or Invested funds to any other person(s) or enlity(ies), Including foreign entities (Intermediarlas) with
the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enlities dentifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guaraniee, securily or the like lo or on behalf of (e Ullimate Beneficiaries
(vi) The Company has nol received any fund from any persons or entllies, Including forelgn entities (Funding Parly) with the understanding (whether
fecorded In wriling or olherwise) that the Company shall: '
(a) direclly or indireclly land or invest in other persons or enlities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(Ullimale Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guaraniee, securily or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficlarigs,
(vii) vil. The Company does not have any such lransaction which is not recorded in the books of aceounts that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Acl, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Acl, 1961) . j
(viii) The Company is nol declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financlal institutions.
(ix) The Company has nol revalued ils Properly, Plant and equipment (including Right-of-Use Assels) and intanglble assets during the year.
(x)The Tille deeds of the immovable properlies are hald In the name of the Company.

46 Amounts appearing as zero "0" In financial are below the rounding off norm adopled by the Company.
47 There are no standards that are notifiedt and not yet effective as on date.

48 The Cumpany has used accounting software for malintaining Ils books of account which has a feature of recording audit trall {edit log) facllity and (he
| :

for S.R. Batllbol & Co. LLP for and on behalf of the Board of CIM Tools Private Limited
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